THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
September 13, 2021

7:00 p.m.
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Approval of Agenda
5. Consent Agenda
A. Approve the August 2, 2021, Regular Board Minutes.
B. Approval of the Expenditures.
C. Receive and accept the resignation of Colette Eigner from the Parks and Recreation
Department.
D Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation of hiring Nicole Schulte for the
part-time, probationary clerical/receptionist position for the Parks and Recreation
Department.
E. Approve the Township Supervisor’s recommendation for the reappointment of Bill
Bailey to the Compensation Commission for a term of 9/30/2021-9/30/2026.
F. Approve the prposed increase of the per diem pay rate for the Planning Commission and
appointed Boards.
6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

7. Public Hearing

A. None.
8. Unfinished Business
A. None.
9. New Business
A. Approve Resolution 21-16, to petition Saginaw County Public Works Commission to
establish and construct Winchester Farms #2 Drain.
B. Approve Resolution 21-17, to petition Saginaw County Public Works Commission to
establish and construct Winchester Farms #3 Drain.
C. Approve Resolution 21-18, the MDOT Annual Permit for Miscellaneous Operations
within State Trunkline Right of Way.
D. Approve the low bid by Mr. Asphalt for $69,610 to mill and repave the parking lot at
Roberts Park.
E. Approve the Elevated Water Tower Tank Cleaning project to H20 Tower’s, LLC in the
amount of $7,750.00.
F. Approve the low bid from Boss Business Solutions in the amount of $12,000.00 for the
purchase of a multifunction copier for the Municipal Building.
G. Approve Resolution 21-19 an amendment to Thomas Township 401(a) plan to include

the vesting terms to align with the POAM Union contract approved in April of 2021.

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
089-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



10.  Reports

A. Supervisor  D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
B. Clerk E. Community Development 1. Police Dept.
C. Treasurer F DPW J. Parks & Recreation
G Finance K. Board Members
11. Executive Session
None

12.  Adjournment

Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is
the Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Weise will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If
there are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all
citizens are requested to limit their address to three minutes.



) w19,

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
August 2, 2021
7:00 o’clock p.m.

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.

PRESENT: DeLine, Witt, Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers
ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Township Manager, Russ Taylor; Finance Director, Deidre Frollo;
DPW Director, Rick Hopper; Assistant DPW Director, Trevor Schultz; Parks and
Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Director of Community Development, Dan Sika;
Police Chief, Al Fong; Fire Chief, Mike Cousins; Deputy Clerk, Darci Seamon;
Township Attorney, Otto Brandt and 8 interested parties.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by Sommers, seconded by DeLine to approve the amended agenda.
Motion carried unanimously.

** AMENDED**
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
August 2, 2021
7:00 p.m.

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda
Approve the July 12, 2021, Regular Board Minutes.
Approval of the Expenditures.
Receive and accept the resignation of Paul Ross from the Police Department.
Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation for the hiring of a full-time Police Officer.
Approve-the Persennel-Commitiee’srecommendation-for-the-hiring-ofa-full-time-Police Officer:
Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation of Kito Sharper for the DPW Laborer
position.
Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation of Colette Eigner for the part-time Parks &
Recreation clerical position.
Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation of Karen Hitz for the part-time receptionist
position.
Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing

mEoows

Q



Thomas Township Board Meeting August 2021

Page 2 of 4
A. To hear comments on the Confirmation of the Special Assessment District and Roll for the
reconstruction of Terry Road including 1200 Curwood, 1201 Curwood, 1200 Woodbine, and 1220
Woodbine under the Subdivision Road Revolving Fund.
8. Unfinished Business
A. None.
9. New Business
A, Approve Resolution 21-15 confirming the Special Assessment District and Roll for the
rcconstruction of Terry Road including 1200 Curwood, 1201 Curwood, 1200 Woodbine, and 1220
Woodbine.
B. Approve hiring Yeager Asphalt to complete crack filling at Owen Cemetery and Roberts Park in
the amount of $5,250.00.
C. Approve Ordinance 21-Z-02, rezoning the parcels listed from R-1 Single Family to R-2 Two
Family Residential.
D. Acknowledge the acceptance of the ARPA of 2021 funds.
E. Approve Proclamation 21-12 acknowledging Charles Brocker for thirty years of service.
F. Approve Proclamation 21-14 acknowledging Paul Ross for twenty years of service.
10. Reports
A. Supervisor D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
B. Clerk E. Community Development L Police Dept.
C. Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
G Finance K. Board Members
11. Executive Session
None
12. Adjournment
5: It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by Witt to approve the consent agenda as

presented. Motion carried unanimously.
A. Approval of Township Board minutes from the regular meeting 07/12/2021.

B. Expenditures consisting of:
Clearing Fund $0.00
General Fund 307,306.40
Christopher Thompson Fund 0.00
Public Safety-Fire Department 8,175.56
Fire Apparatus 414.07
Public Safety-Police Department 7,882.76
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement 0.00
Downtown Development Authority 202.49
Road Revolving Fund 0.00
Sewer Fund 11,541.27
Water Fund 285,308.22
Municipal Refuse 525.00
Tax 745,156.20

C. Receive and accept the resignation of Paul Ross from the Police Department.

D Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation for the hiring ot Albert

Presley as a full-time Police Officer.

E. Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation for the hiring of a full-time
Police Officer was removed from the agenda.

. Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation of Kito Sharper for the
DPW Laborer position.

G. Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation of Colette Eigner for the
part-time Parks & Recreation clerical position.

H. Approve the personnel Committee’s recommendation of Karen Hitz for the part-

time receptionist position.
6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments



Thomas Township Board Meeting August 2021

Page 3 of 4
A. None.
(A Public Hearing
A. The public hearing for the confirmation of the Special Assessment District and
Roll for the reconstruction of Terry Road including 1200 Curwood, 1201
Curwood, 1200 Woodbine and 1220 Woodbine was opened at 7:02 p.m. and
closed at 7:03 p.m. with no public comment.
8. Unfinished Business

A. None.

New Business

A. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Brosofski to approve Resolution 21-15
confirming the Special Assessment District and Roll for the reconstruction of
Terry Road including 1200 Curwood, 1201 Curwood, 1200 Woodbine, and 1220
Woodbine under the Subdivision Road Revoving Fund.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt, Weise, Brosofski and Thayer
Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Resolution was adopted.

B. It was moved by Thayer seconded by Witt to approve hiring Yeager Asphalt to
complete crack filling at Owen Cemetery and Roberts Park in the amount of
$5,250.00. Motion carried unanimously.

C. It was moved by Sommers seconded by Brosofski to approve Ordinance 21-Z-02
rezoning the parcels listed from R-1 Single Family to R-2 Two Family
Residential.

28-12-3-03-3105-000-LOT 5 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4

SEC 3 T12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3106-000-LOT 6 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4

SEC 3 TI2N R3E

28-12-3-03-3107-000-LOT 7 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4

SEC 3 T12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3108-000-LLOT 8 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4

SEC 3 T12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3109-000-LOT 9 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4

SEC 3 TI2N R3E

28-12-3-03-3110-000-LOT 10 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW

1/4 SEC 3 T12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3111-000-LOT 11 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW

1/4 SEC 3 T12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3112-000-LOT 12 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW

1/4 SEC 3 T12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3113-000-LOT 13 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW

1/4 SEC 3 T12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3114-000-L.OT 14 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW

1/4 SEC 3 T12N R3E

D. It was moved by Witt, seconded by DeLine to acknowledge the acceptance of the
ARPA 0f 2021 funds. Motion carried unanimously.

E. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Sommers to approve Proclamation 21-12
acknowledging Charles Brocker for thirty years of service.

Roll Call:
Ayes: Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt, Weise
Absent: None




Thomas Township Board Meeting August 2021
Page 4 of 4

10.

11.

12.

Nays: None
Abstain: None
Resolution was adopted.

It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by Thayer to approve Proclamation 21-14

acknowledging Paul Ross for twenty years of service.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt
Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Resolution was adopted.

Report of Officers and Staff:

AeCIOEEOO® R

Supervisor’s Report — None.

Clerk’s Report — None.

Treasurer’s Report - None.

Manager’s Report — The Manager is monitoring the COVID-19 situation.
Receive and file Community Development Reports.

Receive and file the DPW Report.

Receive and file the Finance Department Report.

Receive and file the Fire Department Report.

Receive and file the Police Department Report..

Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report.

Board Member Reports — None.

Executive Session:
A.
It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by Monahan to adjourn the meeting at 7:22 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.

None

Edward Brosofski, Clerk

Dated



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: September 13, 2021
o PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director
e AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

o EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS:
The Appropriations Act passed in March Appropriated total funds for the 2021/2022
fiscal year for operating the budgets of the various finds. Monthly the board needs to
approve the total expenditures in each fund for the month.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures
were $8,006.03. Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures.
Payroll expenditures are not required to be included in this motion.

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balances report

o POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approval/not approve expenditures

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to approve the
expenditures totaling $1,597,606.91 with individual fund totals as follows:
Clearing FUN ...usiisssnssssnssmsimsasivivsassesssssseieinsins 3,030.16
General Fund......ccocoreiiiiciii e 234,180.83
Christopher Thompson Funds............ccveevveennnen. 0.00
Public Safety - Fire Department............c.cvveerneenn 13,102.08
Fire Apparatus ........coovevviimineiiiiinirecreeciivies e 676.13
Public Safety - Police Department........................ 26,767.51
Public Safety - Drug Law Enforcement ................ 0.00
Downtown Development Authority............. ........ 349.04
Road Revolving Fund........ccccevevveiiecinniniviiennnecns 0.00
Sewer FUNG ...t crre e e 158,878.82
Water FUNd ..o e ee v vee e ree e eeees 296,569.65
Municipal Refuse ......ccccocvriiieiiiiiiieeeeecreeciesensinens 64,561.88
TAX e e e R R S S S SRR oSS 799,490.81

As shown on checks #64370-64520



SNOILDHTI Te6T 3dad

01°69¢’¢ AATLVELSININAY-¥ADYNYN Z.T 3dsd I04 Te3olL
GEVFY TL ELV'T TYSH,/FO0Z/ A¥dH / NZIWY /YN I / ANOD MNYE IIVLS ONINIVYL 3 NOILYDIdd 000°096-2LT-T0T
SEFFO 1682 T9SH/M00Z / A¥dd / NZIWY /¥RD T / ANOD MNVI HIIVLS SNCILYDINAKWOD SSETIZIM 00T"0G68-2LT-TOT
9%bBH9 0T €¢ €A-TddNS SNILVYAAO/SNOILOIATI/NAE ¥D ALLAd ANAA TVIANAD IL SAITddNS SNILYEEdO 000" 0FL-ZLT-TOT
LLEDO €161 NOISIA/HITYIH O JIAIHS IATd SSOID dANTId JATT/9YSIA WAL LTMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-CLT-TOT
LLER9 GL'0T8'T NOISIA/HITZHH O JTAIHS d0Td SSO¥D 4N1d HONVINSNI HILTZdAH 000°9TL-ZLT-TOT
FATLYELSININAY-¥AOYNYH 2.7 1deq

Lz ot1e’s FAATIYISIDAT-AIYOd TJT 3deqg xod TBRIOL
0Z5%9 0€°8€6 IIM § - TZ0Z A1I0L - S$DAS TYNOISSHAQEd 0d 04X 3 CHA SNOANYTITIISIN 00079G6-T0T-T0T
260 F9 LeT18g’e /SADIION OITd(d/LIAVAIIIY/AAINYM dTEH ANOY¥Y YIAIW TATTW SHOILON T¥SdT 000°006-T0T-TOT
STvE9 007066 SHDIAIES TYOFET IANYEd OLLO SHOIAIAS T¥OAT 000°Z08-T0T-TO0T
FAIIVISIDAT-AYYOE TOT 31dsq

8C " kFGL'9 000 adeg xod Tel0]
06EF9 0C*"G¥F I HOOYHIVE ~ TYLINTY NOITIAYd - dNQJITEY SHATY VJadHd TYINAY NCITIAYA 000" L99-000-T0T
F0SHO 0C°0TT SNCSSHET WIMS - aNQJ4FEd WYHINYIL HYIYS SWYI9DYd KIMS 000°8%9-000-T0T
62779 00°09 SNCSSAT WIMS — aNnd@d AHQIOW NONNYHS SHYIHOMd KIMS 000°8%9-000-T0T
8Z%%9 00°0TT SNOSSHT WIMS -~ ANAJAEd WYHINYIL HYIYS SHYIODOYd KIMS 000°8%¥9-000-T0T
FITE9 00°09 SNCSSHET WIMS - ANAAES IDYAYS ININ SWYMOOYd KIMS 000°8F9~-000-T0T
Z0FF9 00709 SNOTSSHET WIMS - dNQJTA MALLIMHOY AHLYY SHTIOOEd KIMS 000°8%9-000-T0T
£8%%3 007012 dWYD AY¥Ad - ANNJAEY SIMAT NILSINM AWYD A¥d 000°5%9~-000-T0T
GLTED 00°0L TIVd - AYdPINIOd HOIMI dI¥d - ANQJAEY XITYH T INYIA ¥AOO0S SHATA WYIS0dd €94°0%9-000-T0T
Z0SEkY 007808 120Z ISN9OY/ATAL SIOT Z0Z A¥¥ SI¥M  YMINSYIYL AINNOD MYNIODYS SEAI AWOT FTIEDW 000°6%F-000-TOT
Z0SF3 00°02L TZ0Z 1SO9NY/XTAL SIOT 08T dOOMADAT YHAINSYAYL ALNAOD MYNIODVS SEIA TWOA ATIOW 000" 6%F-000-T0T
2053 00° 85 1202 IS090Y SIOT 6Z SONISSOMD SYHOHL Y¥HIASYHIL ALNNOD MUYNIDVS SHTA JWOH ATIEOH 000" 677-000-T0T
TOS%3 007202 1207 LSNOHOY/ATINL SIOT Z0Z A¥Y SIMY  YITEASYAIL XINAOD MYNIOVS SHEA AWOHA HTIEDW 000" 6%7-000-T0T
T0GH2 00°08T 1202 L$S090Y/XI0L SIOT 08T QOOMANAE HUEMASYAYL AINAOD MUYNIOUS SHHA FWOd ATIFOW 000" 6%7-000-T0T
T05%2 06" %1 1202 1S090Y SIOT 62 SONISSOMD SYWOHI MMMASYIYL ALNNOD MYNIDUYS SHAZ TWOH ATILOW 000" 6%%-000-T0T
e LF"906'T 0-120Z/L0 - Z# - WAIWANd dAWOD SYMNIMOM KOD SYMNNOM TYIIDINAW IW NOILYSNAJWHOD SNYWMIOM DI E1d 0GL"T€2-000-T0T
l4Aa 4 TL°122 STYNOSYHA O, THA aNQJd TYNANZD dMI SYWOHL SYEd O, THEd SANNA HIAHILO O4 F2d 000" LTZ-000-T0T
¥ AdL) 0872¢§ STYNOSYAd 0,73d MIINSYHAEIL AINNOD MUNIOVS SYEd O, TAd SANAA dAHIO O d1d 000" LTZ-000-T0T
X4 4 2) 6T T1E¥ STYNOSYAd O,7THd HITINSYHNI AINNOD MUNIOVS SYEd ©,TAd SANNA HMFHIO OI 91d 000" LTZ-000-T0T
LLETD 8G'5zZ¢ NOISIA/ELTVAH O CTAIHS dNTd SSOID ANTd NI HLTYEH ATIYAIAOTY SINNODIDY 9TL 0%0-000-T0T
CLERD €8 1T AONYEASNI ELTVAH O dTAIHS ANTd SSO¥D ANTd NI HITVEH ITIYAITOTE SINNODOY 9TL 0%0-000-T0T
SLERY 00 ztT I IOILYID 0269 ~ SAAEAM SCOTIYON SNIA¥OSANYT $I190d SNOTLYTOIA dFAM GLO 0%0-000-TOT
CLERY 00 00T IIO9DITOOW G0E€L - SAUIM SCLOIYON SNIdYOSANYT S1d0a SNOILYTIOIA QEAM SLO"070-000-T0T
SLERY 00°09T NOSIMYMVH T0C - SA¥IM SCOIYON SNIYOSANYT $I190d SNOILVTIOIA dHEAM GLO"0%0-000-T0T
SLERO 00°08T AMZIAT 088 - SAFAM SLOIXON SNIdYDSANYT $I190d SNOIIVTIOIA QEAM GL0"0¥0-000-TOT
76€79 00°00T ADYTTYM 1889 ~ SAAAM SCOIYON SNIdYOSANYT $I90d SNOTILYTOIA Q=AM SLOT0F0-000-TOT
Z6EF9 00708 a9 HOILNA T86L — SAFEAM SNOINON SNIJYOSANYT $I90d SNOILIYTOIA dFAM GLO"0F0-000-T0T
e6ER9 007682 LIANY 0202 01d ANYJWOD 3 IHATIIYD ATIYAIIDTT SINNODOY 000 0F0-000-T0T
000 2dsqg
CHAA ONIIVIEdO TYdANID T0T pund

9T 0€0‘¢€ CNAJ ONTHVITO 00T pund I0d Telol

9T'0£0’¢ 000 adsg 7oa Tea0L
LLEFY 06°2¢ NOISIA/HITYEH © JTAIHS AnTd SSOYD HATd A¥d-0D SNI HITYHIH XdVdEIT LTL T€2-000-00T
[LEDY 99°16L°Z NOISIA/HIIVEH O JTAIHS dA0Td SSOMD dANTId SNI-0D NOINN $€/0€ DI =id 9TL"T1€£2-000-00T
CEFDO 007002 TMSH/WO0Z / AYIH / NZHY /YWD I / ANOD MNYE ALYLS SHSYYHD ANOHd ATILOW m»m.ﬁmm|oooumOH
000 3dsd
aNnd ONIYVITO 00T Pung
£ 302UD 1UNOWY voT3dTaIODsSag 9070AUT IOPUSA o288 SUTTT 80ToAUT Ia2CuUNN IO

MOEHO ¥HEAVd AdAL MOHEHD - dIv¥d

AAZITININOL dTysumo] SEWOUL :gd
T20Z/T€/80 — T1¢02/3¢/L0 SELYA 1SOd FIATHAT I8N
Z1/1 :9beg ATHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Cd I¥Oddd NOILNGIYLSIA T9 HADTOANI WY 0T:60 T202/T0/60



6L7H9 v0LE FONUNHLNIVHA/ SIIVATT 1043 FWOH HONYNALNIVI/ SMIVAT 000°0€£6-592-10T
69F%9 00°08% IS¢ % 062 IXE ~ SHDOIAEA WYTIIS ANVYD INYITASNOD NOILVOINAWWOD 0D -dudT) — HONYNELNIVW/ S Tvd T 000°0£6-592-T0T
967 %9 00°062 9479 NHAY - SNIJIJLS LIVHASY JEOVHX IDONYNILNIVH/ SYIVATS 000°0€£6-59Z-T0T
LEDTI 0Z°L8T UONA/ANYS TIId/SATEdEd HOVIE/XINANOLS ONI LS3IND ENOILS HONYNAINIVA/ SYIVIRT 000 0£6-592-T0T
SEVFO S6° €L TISE/WO0Z /A¥dd/NZWY /YWD I/ ANOD MNYE EIVIS HONYNALNIVN/ SUIVATY 000 0£6-592-10T
S0P P9 LT 6LT 90Td NWAV - ISYTIVd ¥9I¥dday "ONI  DI¥ILOETH XAdAdAT HONYNAINIVH/SIIVdTYT 000" 0£6-69Z-10T
TLPH9 LE€°9¢C LD YATIIN 6£Z - TTIE ALITIIA 0D ADYANT SHANASNCD SEILITILA 000°026-592-T0T
TLED9 €892 @3 IOIIVED 6069 - TII9 XIITIIN 0D AD¥ANI SHEWASNOD SAILITILIN 000°0Z6-G9Z-10T
TLPFO 8 T2C Q9 IOIIWYD €98L - TIIE AIITILA 00 A9YINT SHANNSNOD SHILITIIA 000°026-G9Z-10T
TLEH9 LZ°8T Q3 IOIIVYD 028 - TIId AIITIIN 00 ADYANT SYEWASNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-59Z-T0T
TLEPO 98781 @ =¥ZIONT TOT - TII9 AIITIIN 00 ADYINT SYEHASNOD SEAILITILIN 000°026-592-10T
TLFPO 08° LTS @3 MATIIN N 62¢ - TII9 ALITIIN 00 XADYANA SHFWASNOD SATLITILIN 000°026-G9Z-10T
TLEP9 9%°890'T a@d 9ATTIN N 6%Z - TII9 XLITILIN 00 A9YINI SUIWASNOD SAILITILIN 000°026-592-10T
GEFT9 €LTZVT T9SE/WO0Z/A¥LA/NZWY / YHOT / ANOD MNYE FLVIS ANOHJAATAL 000°058-59Z-10T
ZLEDO 6F°8TT ADIAIIS ANOHAATHAL LAN" €21 000°068-592-T0T
9LV K9 00°00S'T ISNONY - ONIMOW NYIQHARW ONIAYISANYT SIS0 SEDIA¥IES dALOYILINOD 00T°018-592-10T
LL?HY 00°62S G# ILNIWNAVd - AONYNEINIYW NMYT TZ0Z ONIJYISANYT SI90d SEIDIAYES GALOTILNOD 00T"0T18-59Z-10T
ZEPH9 00°SP ONIAQHIHS INIRAD0A SIMAAXE ATJHS SEDIA¥IES JALOVILNOD 00T 0T18-G92-10T
6ET 79 00°00§ /92/S - Z¥d NOII¥OIAIIAVAL - SMATHIOS  TOOHDS HOIH AETIVA NYMS A¥d NOIIVOIAILOVAG 009 0FL-592-10T
9¥ 799 £heT SAITddNS ONILVYEdO/SNOILOETE/NAE ¥O ALIEd ANAJ TVHENID 1L SEITAANS ONIIVIZIO 0007 0%L-592-10T
SEPRO T9 66T HMmm\EOON\MGMM\ZNE\«@EOH\MZOU MNVE dLYLS SHITAANS 9NILVIIAJIO 000°0VL-S9C~-T0T
SANNO¥D ¥ SNIATING 9z adag

S 06672 ONISSHESSY LGz 3ded xo3 Tezog
G9PH9 00°2c0‘z -T0/80 - TAJA IMOJANS/ONISSHSSY TYONNY TIVMIIOS ¥3SH SADIANES TYNOISSHAOYA 000" LT8-LGZ~TO0T
9vF 9 00°G SAITddNS ONIIVYEAO/SNOILOETH/NGE ¥O ALIEd ANQA TYIANTAD IL SAITAANS ONIIVITIO 000" 0¥L-L52-TO0T
LLEDY 066 NOISTIA/HITYHH O JTAIHS dNTd SSO4D ANTd FAIT/GYSIA WEAL LMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-LGZ-TO0T
9LERY GL'T FONVINSNI HITYEH O QTAIHS INT SSO¥D ANTI HATT/IYSIA WAL LHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-LGZ-TOT
LLERY 68°T0G NOISIA/HLIVAH O QTIIHS INTd SSO¥D ANTd HONVEINSNI HITVEH 000°9TL-LGZ-T0T
INISSHESSY LSz 21dsa

80°€80°¢ INFNIEYdEd FONYNIA-¥AINSYAEL €6z 3deq o3 Teaol
9P ¥ b9 00°21 SAITAINS ONILYEEJO/SNOILOATI/NAE VYO ALIEA ANAA TYHINTD LI ONINIVEI 3 NOIIVYONAd 000°096-£5Z-T0T
€LERY 00°66G¢ OT1I0dd - TYMENTY JIHSYIIWAN ZZ202-T202Z 2980 IdY SANd 3 dIHSYHIWNAN 000 ¥08-£G2-T0T
96£%9 GL'8GZ'T LIANY 0202 0Td ANYAWOD 3 EOHAINLYD 11d0v¥ 000°€08-£G2-T0T
PEPTO (0£° %) SEITAANS FDIIALO IOVINVAQY STTAVIS SAITAANS ONILV¥IIIO 000 0%L-£GZ2-T0T
LLEDY 0£°€T NOISIA/HLIVEH ©O QTIIIHS ENTd SSO¥D @nNTd FITT/9YSIA WIHAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-£G2-T0T
9LEDY Ly 2T IONVEASNI HITVAH O JTAIHS INTd SSO¥D A0Td HATT/9YSIA WIAL IJOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-£52-T0T
LLERY 98°2¢G’T NOISIA/HLITYEH O QTAIHS INTd SSO¥D INTd FONTINSNI HITVIH 000°9TL-£GZ-T0T
INIHIIYVAEd AONYNII-NIINSYANI €62 adag

0T°2ZLS'2C MYATO 617 3deq 104 Telog
8T7H9 L9°920°2 SNI TII9-" % 1202 ¥IWANS - VALLATISMEN WIOJI0O ONILNINd QTIOWITH SNOTLYOITINd 00T 006-S1Z-T0T
Z5hh9 BT L TANd TEASHIA/SVO ONI XdEM SHAITAANS SNILVIIIO 000 0%L-GTZ-T0T
SEFH9 766 T9SH/RO0Z/ AVEH/ NZINY /YWD I / ANOD MNYE HIVIS SHITAdNS 9ONILTITIO 000 0%L-GTZ-T0T
9LEF9 T 9 HONYINSNI HITVEH O QTIIHS FATd SSO¥D ANTd FATT/AYSIA WEHL ITHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-STZ-T0T
LLERO 127225 NOISIA/HLIYAH O QTAIHS ENTd SSO¥D ANTd AONVENSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-GT2-T0T
MYATO GT¢ 31dea

8€°629 SNOILOATH T6T 3dsq Iod B30
43 A2°] 70°€0¢ /SADILON 0ITdNd/LIAVAIAAY/AZLNYM dTHH dNCYD YIAAN HAITH SHOTILON T¥DAT 000°006-T6T-T0T
9FFHO 92712 SEITIINS SNILVYEIO/SNOILDITHE/NAE VO AIINd aANAJd TYHANED LI SHEITAdNS ONILI¥ITIO 000 0%L-T6T-TO0T
GET RO 80 G0F 1983 /WNO0Z/ A¥dH/ NZIWT /¥HD I / ANOD MNYE HLYIS SAITAdNS HNILIVIEIO 000" 0FL-T6T-T0T
SNOILOATHE T6T 2adsg
aNQd SNIIVIAAO TYYENID 10T pund
¥ o8y AUNOUY uct3idTIOosag 9D0TOAUT JIOPUBA 082 SUTT 9DTOAUT IaqunN T9

MOEHD ¥ddv¥d :ddAL MOHHD - dIVd
AaZITYNIN0r dTysumo], sewoyl :dd

21/2 rabeg

TZ0C/T€/80 - 120Z/82/L0 SHALYA IS0d
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥O4 IMOJdEY NOIILAIIYISIA T9 FOTOANI

d9dIda :assn
W7 0160 TZ0Z/T0/60




12079 00°80T HLO¥d Q¥od - FOVSQ NOIS EONYHD VHLLAT TYINTY NOIS SSnd FONYNALNIYH/ SII¥ddd 000°0£6-0SP-T0T
8LEVY L£°898'8 YANVHOHIS WOD d¥0d ALNNOD A0 Q¥vVod HONYNALNIVI/ S9Ivdad 000°0€6-06F-T0T
SWYYD0dd avod o6y adea

85°88Z°S ONZIHOIT IdFILS 83F 3ded Iod Teiol
98€19 90°02T'% SIHSIT IAMILS - TII9 ALITILION 00 IOWANA SYAWASNOD SAILITILN 000°0Z26-8%7-T0T
98€%9 Z9789T'T ad IHDIT 44T 60987 - TIId XALITILA 00 ZOYMENE SIAWASNOD SATLITIIN 000°026-8FF-10T
ONIIHOIT IAA¥NLS 8%y 2adeq

6L°666'T SHA0D NOILOOAYLSNOD TZH 3ded Iod Te3ol
SEFHY ZE€°68¢ T¥ST/HO0Z/A¥dd/ NZIWY / YHO I / ANOD MNYE FIVIS ONINIVML 3 NOILVCAdd 000°096-TZh-T0T
Z50 79 8€°LS Ta0d TASAIC/SYD ONI XdAM TINAd TASAIA 3 SYD 00T 8£6-TZH-TOT
GEPFY GL 9T TYSH/NO0Z/A¥9H/NZIWY /YOI / ANOD MNVE ALYLS SNOIIVDINAWAOD 3SITTIIM 001" 0S8-TZF-TOT
LOSF9 SLTOLT NASYIWA SWIH INOANd - AIHSNMOL SYWOHL "CNI dnOo¥9 9¥ddIdSs SADIANAS TUNOISSHAOHNI 000" LTI8-TZV-T0T
9KV 9 00°0T SAITI4NS ONILVYAIO/SNOILOATH/NAE YO ALIAd ANAd TYNANID IL SHAITddNS ONILVYAIO 000°0%L-TZH-T0T
PEVHO 189°1T) SAITdANS HIIAAO ASYINYAQY SATIVLS SHITIINS ONILVEAO 000 0FL-TZF-TOT
A2 %) 66°6 SEITddNS ATLZAO ASYINVAQY SATAYLS SHITAANS ONTIILVEEI0 000" 0%L-TZH-TOT
LLEDO 9691 NOISIA/HITVAH O JTIHIHS 3INTd SSCYD AnTd AATT/9YSIA WIAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-T2ZF~-T0T
9LERY 6F ¢ HONVEASNI HITYEH O JTAIHS FNTd SSCYD HNTd FATT/GYSIA WAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TZF-TO0T
LLERD €870%E’T NOISIA/HITYAH O JTAIHS dANTd SSCYD INTd FONVANSNI ALTYHH 000°9TL-TZP-T0T
$AQOD NOILONYLSNOD Tz¥ 2daa

€€ E0SFT INIRAOTEAAC ALINQWWOD TLE 3ded Iod Te0L
GEPDY L9781 19Sd/A00Z / A¥9dd/ NZNYE /YHO I / ANOD MNYI TLYLS ONINIVIL 3 NOILYD-dd 000°096-TLE-TOT
Z2CHH9 €669 Ta0d TASTIIA/SYO ONI XdM TANd TASA-A 3 S99 00T "8€6-TLE-TOT
SERH9 ST 0% TYSH/NO0Z /AYdd /NZIWY /YHO I/ ANOD MNYE HIVLS SNOZIYOINOWWOD SSHTHAIM 00T*068-TLE-TOT
TLEDD 00°GZP 1T Qd SYWOHL N STSZ - OWHd ‘ONILOVEINOD SNOS 3 dYAN SHOIANES dHALDTEINOD 00T 0T8-TLE-TOT
STHV9 00°02§ SEDTAYHS TYSdT LANY¥d OLLO SHOIAYAS TY=dT 000°Z08-TLE-TOT
96759 00°6¢ IOQJ0¥D — SA¥YD SSANISAE Odd ADIAAD SSTIAXA ININd SHITAdNS ONILVIAdO 000°0FL-TLE-TOT
GEPEO 66° 01 TYSH/WO0Z/XZ9d / NZIWY / YHD T/ ANOD MNYE HLVLS SHITddNS SMILYYEIO 000 0FL-TLE-TOT
EPFO 8¢°8¢C SAITIENS ADIAIO ADYINVAAY SHATIVIS SHITAANS OMILVEAJO 000" 0FL-TLE-TOT
FEVE9 6% 6LT SHITAENS TDIAJIO0 AIYINVAQY SHATIVILS SAITddNS SNILYIHIO 0007 0PL-TLE-TOT
LLERY 6222 NOISTA/HITYEH O JTAIHS ANTI SSOJID INTL HATT/AYSIA WIAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
9LERY [AARAN FONYIASNI HITYEH O JTAIHS INTd SSO¥D HN1d AATT/AY¥SIA WIIL LIOHS/HOISIA 00T"9TL-TLE-TOT
LLERD 19°6£1°C NOISIA/HLIYEH O QTHIHS d0Td SS09D HNTd AONVENSNI HITYAH 000°9TL-TLE-TOT
INANGOTHATA ALINAWWOD TLe 3dad

P8 PH0 ‘T ADIW MY¥d HOEI SHAMYT IL¥EMD g8z 3dad Iod TR3IOL
TLVF9 06°11¢€ Q¥ WYHY¥D N I16€ - T1II9d ALITILN 00 A2WANT SYAWNASNOD SEISITILN 000°026-282-T0T
LLFFO rerece S CNINAYA - IONYNIINIVIN NMYT 1202 SNIAYOSANYT SI90d SADIAIIS QALOVILHOD 000°018-282-T0T
IOIA ¥d¥d HOEIL SHEMVT IL¥EID zgz 2deg

0F-L80’€E AGALARNED 9,7 3dea aod TeIOL
LIH9 007001 INY IFTICL ITIYII0d - 09 ¥HAIY N $6€Z MAS ALIOS MVIMOMIYS "€°d TYINTY LNANd INDH 00T 0%6-9LZ-T0T
6TS5H9 00°000°T AGALINAD NAMO - TTLIADVMO ITYHASY YA9OVIX FONYNILNIVH/ SIIYdTd 000°0£6-9L2-T0T
LEDFY 06°6% ¥ONT/ANYS TTII/SATIIAd HOVAD/XIWNANOLS ONI LSEND ANOILS AONYNILNIVA/ SYI¥daY 000°0€6-9LZ-T0T
LLTE9 0S°LE6’T 34 INIWAYd - FONYNALNIVA NMYT 1202 ONIAYOSANYT $SIF0d SHDIAIES JALOVILHDO 00T 0T18-9.Z-T0T
RAIALENAD 9Lz 3deq

12 vLZ'LE SGNNOY¥D ® HNIATING 69z 3ded xod Teaol
0GP %9 007096 ‘0¢ MAAEAS - OTNID 08€1d INVITOMA HAJH dNo¥s HOFEL ¥OLOFEA A¥TIN0 TYLId¥D 000°0L6-59Z2-T0T
A F9°02¢ TYINAY INIWd INDE dILYM dMI SYHWOHL TYINEY LKA I0DH 00T°0¥6-592-T0T
6LEFI 8L €8F 1C/€T/60-T2/%1/80 - §G2S0 — NON¥D NALSAS SSANISNE SAATIY SINANATYOVY HONUNHAILN TN 000°9€6-692-10T
SANNOYD ® 9NIATINd soz adsqa
axnd SNILVIAO TV¥ANAD T0T bund
# 3oeUuD JuUr.oury uoT31dTInsag 90TOAUT JOPUSA 0S89 SUTT 9D0TOALT IsquinN T9

2T/ :9beg

ADUHD ¥HdV¥d :"HdAL MDOHHD - dIVd

T202/1€/80 - TZ0C/8Z/L0 SHLYA LSOd
dTIASNMOIL SYWOHL ¥04 Id0ddY NOITAGIMISIA T9 HADIOANT

QdzITYNINor

drysumo], sewoy] :49d
J9dTHa I9sn)
WY 0T:60 TZ0C/T0/60



98€F9 26799 @9 IOILVED 0999 - TII9 AIITIIN 00 A9¥INI SUIWASNOD SHILITIIN 000" 0Z6-0LL-TOT
SEVHO 19°L8 T¥SHE/WO0Z/ A¥dH / NZIWY /YO I / ANOD MNYE TIVIS SNOILYOINANNOD SSHTHIIM 00T 0G8-0LL-TOT
SERFY 887821 T9SHE/NO0Z/ A¥dd/ NZIWY / YWD T / ANOD MNYE HALVIS ANOHAETAL 0007 068~0LL-TOT
LLTFY 00°GZL'Y G# INIWNAYd - HONYNAINIVWN NMYT TZ0Z ONIAYOSANYT SIHOQ SHOIAYIS QALIVEINOD 000°0T8-0LL-TOT
GEFHO 99°619 TNSH/HWO0Z/ A¥dd / NZWY /YO I / ANOD MNYE HIVIS SHITAANS ONIIVIAIO 000" 0%L~0LL~TOT
FONYNIINIVH 3 SNOILVYAAO 0Lf 3dsa

007018 TIYdII0S 110av¥ 9, adeg 1od Tejolq
8T1S79 00799 TZ/81/80~-50/80 = TI¥ILIOS SNAKW FATIYA WYITIIM 000°0T8-G9L-T0T
86779 00° %6 TZ/81/80-50/80 = TIVILIOS SNAW MYZ2dNy I¥Eg0d 000°018-59L-T0T
8% %9 0099 TZ/81/80-50/80 - TIVAILIOS SNAW IMSMYINW 4 HAESOL 000°0T8-G9L-T0T
ESHP9 00°CET 12/%0/80-22/L0 = TIVYILIOS SNINW MATIVA WYITIIM 000°0T8-S9L-T0T
0Z%¥9 00°95 12/%0/80-22/L0 = TI¥dLIOS SNAW MYZ0odNy I¥AF0d 000°0T8-59L-T0T
LOFE9 00°2€T 12/%0/80-22/L0 = TI¥Y4IA0S SNAW NOLTOM MY SHOIA¥AS ILOVIINOD 000°0T8-59L-T0T
TOBF9 00°2€T T1¢/%0/80-22/L0 = TI¥ILIOS SNANW IASMYEAN d HAZSOL 000°0T8-G9L-T0T
Z8EW9 00°Z€T 12/%0/80-22/L = TI¥9LI0OS SNIW MY0IA ¥ FITIVHD SHDIAYAS AALOVEINOD 000°0T8-G9.-T0T
TIVELI0S ITAd¥Y 69, 3dsg

8L GSL SWYIH0dd WIMS T9. 3deqg Iog Te3OL
005%9 00°0GT ¢0¢ ENAL - TI¥AY - ONILSHL ¥ALYM TO0d HEH OITdAd AINAOD MYNIOVS FONYNALNIVI/ SIIVATN 000°0£6-19L-T0T
€059 00°0¢ IJITO ~ISHEL 6T-AIA0D - ANAATA SIMAGOY HYIVS SEITIANS HNILYEIIO 000" 0%L-T94-T0T
LBFH9 00°0¢ AYATD - ISHAL 6T-AIAOD - ANAJIHAT ANTTID NYOIR SHITAANS ONILTITIO 000" 0%L-T9L-T0T
G8F P9 00°0¢€C FSYN0D ONICHYNOHAAIIT - INANASEINIWIHS XATIM IZNIT IQIVADEATT - SEITIINS ONILVEIIO 000" 0%L-T9L-TOT
08779 00°0¢ JAMITO -ISAL 6T-AIAO0D - ANQAAT ¥EgIM IJI0H SHITAdNS ONILVIEJ0 000°0%L-T9L-TOT
8LVFY 00°0€ 94T - ISHAL 6T-AIACD - ANQIAM NYNMAANAS MOIYAATdd SEITAANS ONILYEEJO 000" 0%L-T9L-T0T
0979 00°0¢ EATY - ISAL 6T~-AIAOD - ANOIEH IHDIHOS YNNY SHITAANS ONILVIIIO0 000°0%L-T9L-TOT
65779 00°0¢ A¥ATD - ISAL 6T-AIAOCD - ANOIAHM TIE9 ¥SSATY A¥dTO - SUITAANS SONILVEEJIO 000°0%L~-T9L-TOT
8EFH9 00°FTT SM9¥d - MOOHS 71004 $T00d INIHSNAS SEITIANS ONILVYEJO 000" 0PL-T9L-TOT
8EFF9 06°LZ SMMYd - NATMOS T00d $700d INIHSNAS SEITIANS ONILTIEIO0 000 0%L-T9L-T0T
GERF9 88°¢€5 INSH/WO0Z / A¥dd/NZWY /YWD T / ANOD MNYE ALVLIS SEITdANS HNIIVIZIO 000" 0%L-T9L-T0T
SWYID0Yd WIMS T9L 1daq

00°9G6T "% ONILSNOD/NOILISIAODY ALITIOVA 9G. 1deg 104 Te3olL
LOSF9 00°S0T'¥ NINIOTEATA FHINIO TINIYN - dMI SYHOHL *ONI dno¥s JdDIdAS IAJISHEA HIOLYN “dAI TYLIAYD SLG VL6-9GL-TOT
SERFY 00° 19 T¥SHE/WO0Z / A¥dd / NZIWY /YWD T / INOD MNYY HIVLS FAIASTEd TINLYN *dHI TYLIAYD GLS PL6-9GL-TOT
ONILSNOD/NOILISINDDY ALITIOVA 96, 1deq

LZ9Zv 2 NOIIVMISININQY ZG/. 2ded Iod Te3OL
8 Fb9 09°99 SYHATIYN MY¥d FHI NI ONINIAE - EOYISOd AOTIA¥AS TYLISOd S 0 ONIHSITENd ® ONIINIYA 000°T06-2GL-T0T
96€£%9 06" LZh LIA0Y 0z0¢ OTd ANYAWOD % IOATILYD 11dnY 000°€08-25L-T0T
80S5H9 €116 SEITAANS FIIAIO AOVINYAQY SHTAVIS SAITddNS ONILYYEJO 000°0%L-2SL-TO0T
96779 G902 Md¥d - YENDIE - 9YI FWYN/QYV0d FTIIVE Odd HOTJAAO SSHIAXA INIId SHITAANS SNILYYId0 000°0%L-25L-T0T
966 %9 00°9T HANDIE - HIVI4 ¥SHd  O¥d FOIAI0 SSHYAXH INTUd SAITAANS ONIILVIIIO 000°0%L-25L-T0T
6LVF9 61" €S HONYNALNIVN/ SEIVdET 10dHd FHOH SHEITAANS ONILYYEJIO 000°0%L-2SL-T0T
PEPH9 06762 $EI1744NS§ FDILI0 FOVINYAQY SHTAYILS SAITIANS ONILVIAIO 000" 0%L-2GL-T0T
LLEDY 62" LT NOISIA/HITVHH O QIFIHS EATd SSO¥D EATd HIIT/9YSIA WIAL IMOHS/NOISTIA 00T 9TL-2GL~-T0T
LLEFY TP 80L'T NOISIA/HITYHH O QTIEIHS FNTd SSOMO ANTd AONVINSNI HITYHIH 000°9TL-2SL-TOT
NOIIVILSINIWAY ZGL 23daq

1976967911 SWYY90¥d av0od 05F 3dsg Iod Te3OoL
797F9 82" 8F9 ‘85 NOISTAIQENS STUOV ONITIWYE WOO A¥0d AINNOD J0 Quvod HONYNIINIVN/ SIIVATT 000" 0£6-0GF-10T
FOT#9 96 PEY ‘8F TYES dIHD WOD av¥od XALNAOD JI0 Qdvod FONUNALNIVH/ SYIVATT 000°0£6-0G7-10T
184472 00°01S SNOIS IDWrOdd dvod - d9¥Sn N9IS TYINAGY N9IS Ssnd HONYNILNIVW/ SYIVdEY 000°0£6-0G6%-T0T
SWY¥90dd avod 05y adsa
ANNJd DNILYIEJO TYIENEGD T0T pund
# YooyD JUnoury uoT31dIIOS™g S0TOAUT TOPUBA 088 SUTT 30TOAUT IJsqunyN 19

2T/ v :abeg

HADEHD ¥HAVA :HJAL MOHEHO - (JIvd
AdZ ITYNINOL

T202/1€/80 - 120Z/82/L0 SII¥A LSOd
dTHSNMOL SVWOHIL ¥0d IMOddd NOIINGIYLSIA 19

dTysumo], sewoy] :gq
d4dTda Iesn

HOIOANT W7 0T:60 1202/10/60



S0SH9 65°8LT SM¥Yd - SIHOIT NIMI dINDE 3 3Mv¥d DIJTINAICS HONYNALNIVI/ SYIYITT 000°0€6-9LL-TO0T
S05k9 0% L S¥¥Y¥d - IHDIT A90YIS dFY NIYIL dIn0F 3 I¥vdd DIAIINIICS AONYNALNIVH/ SIIZIEd 000 0£6-9LL-T0T
S05H9 9z €€ SY¥Vd - ONIIHOIT 3 NJOH NIVJL dIN0d 3 TIwv¥d OIATINIICS HONYNAINIVA/ SII¥ITS 0007 0S6-9LL-T0T
S0SF9 §5°65¢2 SMM¥d - SNIIHOIT NIYII dINOd 3 INvdd OIITINAIOS FONYNAINIVH/ S9I73Td 0007 0£6-9LL-T0T
T67F9 Fo°€¢ SYYYE - SHITIANS NITEZ HINYAWOD SMOIVOTUIYA MKW AONYNAINIVIN/ S9I¥ATT 000 0€6-9LL-T0T
6L759 0L €T€E TONUNALNIVH/ SIIVATA 10d3d TWOH AONYNIINIVH/ SIIVdET 0007 0£6-9LL-T0T
STHHO 7S 0L6 FONYNAINIVH NIVAL/ITOIHIA SIMYd OLOY Yd¥N HONUNILNIVH/ SEIVdTd 000 0€6-9LL-T0T
AL 067102 SMMYd - SHITAANS NIYYL HINYAWOD SMOIVOTNIYd MKW HONYNILNTYH/ S9I¥dad 000°0€6-9LL-TOT
082%9 PE"6¢€ NIVEI - SMY¥d - HONYNALNIVH/SHIVdEd JAIHAT YILEYD HONUNALNIVA/ SYIVdTd 000°0€6-9LL-T0T
NIVEI 9., 3dea

€T1'ZL0'T dWYD A¥a §LL 2dea Iod TeIOL
60579 0czLS L/9T/L'C/L — SdI¥L dWYD A¥Q 1202 ATAL MISTA TOOHDS AATIYA NVMS SdTYI ATIId 000°T€8-GLL-TOT
89719 0C " 0F SY¥Vd - 4I¥I QTIII dW¥YO A¥d 120¢ MALNAD FENLYN ¥YMIJJIHD SATEL ATATA 000" T€8-GLL-TOT
LB7%9 00°9% Z/L - ¥0O0L WCESOW MO0 — dI¥L dRYD A¥d SYD ALLEE 09 3 SYYUVd Ll S3IMI g1dId 000°TE8-GLL-TOT
SEThY 00709 T¥SH/KCOZ/XYEd,/ NZWY /YWD I/ AH0D MNYE dLYIS $d19L a=3Id 000°TE8-GLL-TOT
GEVHY G9LET T9SH/KO0Z/X¥dd,/ NZWY /YHD I/ AN0D MNVE HIVLS SAITAANS SONILYYII0 000 0FL-GLL-TOT
LZhHG 8v 9L SMMYA - SMOUNS dWYZ NY¥d ANOEEDNAS/INID S.WYS SHITAdNS ONIIVIHAO 000" 0% L~-GLL-TOT
T8ERS 00° 0§ SIMIHS dW¥D AYC ONIINIYd NEEMOS dY SOYHD SAITAANS DNILYYIO 000707 L-SLL-TOT
dWYD A¥d SL. 1dad

86°6L0'T SINAAY TYIOHAS bL/ 3ded Io4 TeIOL
Trebe 00°000°T MOHS MO0Y FHI - ¥¥¥d FHL NI IXEOMNOD IMSMEZSYWNITY TET SYWOHL SADIAIES TUNOISSHIOAA 000 LT8-7LL-TOT
E0FPS 007006 ANIT OI ALNGIVL - M¥Vd HHL NI I¥EDNOCT IATIALIIM ZIIdS ATIHOIW 000" LT8-PLL-TOT
€IS5he 86 6LT AONYNALNIYHN/ S IVETT SIEOLS OSIL SHITA4NS ONIILVYEAAO 000 0%L-FLL-TOT
SINAAE TYIDH4S %.L 2aded

00 €€T 9T EONUNAINIVA 5 SNOILVIHAAO 0LL 3dad Io0d TRIOL
I Ade) S0°0T9 TYINTY LNARKA 1003 JALYM dMI SYHOHL TYINTY LNIAdINOH 00T 0F6-0LL-TOT
ZGFh9 9€°8€1’'1 TANd TASIIA/ SYS ONI XdAM TINA TISIAIA 3 €Y9 00T 8€6-0LL-TOT
£16F9 LZ " FES HONYNALNIVN/ SAIVEHS SHAOLS OSL AONYNALNIVH/ SHI¥CTA 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
ZIGF9 LT CLE SMIVd - L66 HEAHA NEOL INARAINOA ALKAOD-T¥L FONYNILHIYW/ SAIYZAd 000 0€6-0LL-TOT
90G6%9 Z8°62¢ TIVIIANSYL,/ TIvd LAOS/SINVEAXE - INIWYd SWYTTTIM-NIMITHS AONYNALNIVH/ STIVEHY 000 0€6-0LL-TOT
L6FDY 00121 SYYYd - 9TX0Z ¥OId dTCAAYDS ALIZ TYLNTY HONYNILNIVH/ SAIYZTd 000°0£6-0LL-TO0T
6LERO §8°006°Z AONYNALNIVH/ SYIYdHad 10d¥d FHOH HONYNALHIVA/ SIIVITT 000" 0£6-0LL-TOT
A7) 6%°0¢ SMI¥d - NIYHD MUSNIVHO TIYMANYH TLHITHOMU HONYNILNIVA/ SII¥3 T 000°0£6-0LL-TOT
0FEF9 067 2kS SMYd - SI¥EE0d - ¥EZITILEEd ONI ‘SNOSYEANY HHIL FONYNELNIVH/ SAIYATT 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
LEFHO €0 VP9 MONA/ANYS TTIIA/SATI9dd HOVAG/XINANCLS ONI 18300 HANOLS AONYNIINIVN/ SIIVATd 000" 0€6-0LL-TOT
GEFTO 11°2L8 TISHA/WODZ/ A¥Ed / NZWY /YWD I/ AKOD MNYE HLVLS AONYNILHIVN/ SII¥ITA 000°0€6-0LL-TO0T
LZEH9 9.°¢8 SM¥Yd - SMJUNS dKY¥O N¥E ANOJYHONAS/4ANTD S.HYS HONYNILNIVA/ SAI¥ATT 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
6T5F9 76°89¢€ SWYYd - YEANIND dWLCIS  TT ‘MYNIOVS J0 HITY LNAY FONYNILNIVA/ SAI¥ATT 000 0£6-0LL-TOT
LTEFO 00°0ST SM¥¥d - AQAET COF MAS ALIDS,MYIMOMLYS "€°d FONYNALRIVH/ SHIVIAT 0007 0€£6-0LL-TOT
cIFRO S0° 8¢ HONYNILNIVA NIVIL/TTOIEAA SIY¥d OLOY YdYN FONYNALNIYR/ SIIVAAS 000" 0€6-0LL-TOT
TLERY Pz 8LT ¥ MATITIA S SS% - TII9 ALITILN 00 ZOYANA SHUANASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
TLEFO £%°0G IS NOOVYd GGL - TIId ALITILN 00 Z5YANT SHANNSNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
TLEFO 16798 T4 J9ATH § 00L - TII9 ALITILA 0D XOYANT SYIWASNOD SATLITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
TLFD9 LT vZI a4 A1d47 Q0€ - TII9 ALITILN 00 A9YWANT SYAWNSNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-TO0T
TLEDO 207 86L TO0d - Q¥ AJ1d"T 00%F - TII9 XLITIIN 00 A9YANT SHYAWNASNOD SATLITILO 000°026-0LL-TOT
TLEDO TL°0L ad XJ1J4T 00% - TTIId ALITILIN 00 A9YINA STANASNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0LL-T0T
TLEFY 6°8 J9 IOILVHED 6€G6 - TTId ALITILA 00 AOMIANT SYHWNSNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
98€%9 96°19¢ IHDIT b1 Qd XIJ9T 00€ - TTII9 ALITILIN 00 ADMENT SYAWNASNOD SATLITILIN 000" 026-0LL-TOT
98€%9 69° %6 IHOIT BT LS NDO¥E SGL - TII9 ALITILA 00 ASMENT SUAWASNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
98€F9 Z8°¢€6 Td YATIIW S S09 - TII9 ALITILO 0D ADYEANA SYAWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0LL~TOT
AONYNALNIVA 3 SNOIILWIHAO 0L, 21dsq
CNNd DNILVYHdO TYIENdED I0T pund
# o2YD JUNouy UoT3dTIDSS(J SDOTOAUT IOPUSA 088 SUT] S0TOAUT ISquUInNN 19

Z1/S 9beg

ADHHD did¥d HdAL MDHIHO - dI¥d

Tcoz/1€/8C

AHEZITYNANOL

- 1202/€Z/L0 SHLYA LSOd
dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d IMOdHd NOILAGIHISIA T9 HOIOANT

drysumog,

sewoy :gd

H4dTHEd 3980

WY 0T7:60

TZ0Z/T0/60



80°20T‘¢eT LNINIIYdHEd HIIA~-ALEAYS 2ITdNd GQZ Pund Iod Telol

80°2Z0T’‘¢T 000 1dsg z04 TeEIOL
FLERD 0S5 L8L'T AJITOd 3 HAIA - WALSAS HONVTTIFAMAS ONI WMYIVY TTIINID OIdNY A¥ILNO TYIIJVD 000°0L6-000-502
6779 06°G1¥% I9Id - SY¥L NOILYLIOD YONOH 40 TYJdIW TUYNOILYN ONINIVIL 3 NOILVONdH 000°096-000-50¢
88FF79 00°0ST SNISNOD W - HDNIJHINOD NAH TTI¥d SHOLOEISNI HITA NYOTHDTH ONINIVIL 3 NOIIYONdd 000°096-000-50¢
SERRO £L°9%9 TdSH/WO0Z/A¥dH/ NZNY /YWD T /ANOD ANVE HLYLS ONINIVEL 3 NOILYONQXA 000°096-000-502
68E¥9 00" %S HdId - QUYOdIVH VITIGIOWHAW VO AANYED HYIOFHAA ONINIVIL » NOIL¥YDONAH 000°096-000-S02
ZGVEF9 9Z°06§ TI0d TISAIA/SYD ONI XdAM TENE TASHIA 3 SYD 00T 8£6-000-S02
98% %9 T6°10€’T - Z-¥9 - NOISHMNDXE d904d £002 - ¥Ivddd MAZAS @304 dTYNOAIRW ASNHdXH ATOIHIEA 000" 8€6-000~-502
SEVPY 26°6¢€ TdSH/WO0Z / AVEH/ NZNY / ¥NO I / ANOD MNVE HIYLS ASNIAXH HATOIHAA 000°8£6-000-502
G6ER9 69°8€zC HATd - Z2-¥ - FONYNAINIVH/SYIVATT ONI SHJIAYES HANIT INOYA ASNAIXT HTOTHHEA 000°8£6-000-502
86EF9 007621 DAY ALHAYS 94 - FONYNALINIVRH/SEIVadd "ONI ¥4IV ® ONIIVAH MO SINANATIDY FONYNALNITVH 000°9€6-000-502
6LFF9 8€"¥v¢ HONYNZINIVI/ SYIVATS 10d3a FWOH Z#Sd HEONVNAINIVW 3 SYIvddd 00Z°0£6-000-5S0¢
0EPHO 00°%2 FYIZ - 9EIVM ONI¥AS T¥D § ‘ONI ‘0D ¥dI¥M XVHS Z#Sd HONUYNAINIVW 3 SYIVdFEY 002°0€6-000-50¢
6LFVO 2889 HONUYNIINIV/ SHIVdTY 10d3d HAWOH T#Sd FONYNIINIVW 3 SIIVIHT 00T 0£6-000-50C
GEFHO GE€°88 TdSH/WO0% /AVEHE/ NZWY /YOI /ANOD MNYE HIVLS T#Sd FONUNIINIVW 3 SUYIVdHTT 00T 0€6~-000-502
06779 05°Z8 5QTd ALAIYS €4 - SAITAANS ONIIVIZIO ANYIWOD ¥HdVd ANVTIAIR HAONYNILNIVI/ SYIVddT 000°0£6-000-502
6LFFO T0"88 AONYNHINIVI/ SYIVdAT LOdHEd HHWOH HONYNIINIVW/ SYIVdd 000°0£6-000-G0¢2
SEVP9 6L VT T¥SE/WO0Z /AVdH/NZWY /¥YROI / ANOD JNYG dIYIS HONUYNILNIVIN/ SHIVdTd 000" 0£6-000-50¢2
86€£F%9 00°09T 9dTd ALUAVS 94 - HONVYNAINIVH/SIIVATI CONI  ¥IV 3 ONILYEH M9 HONYNZLNIVH/ SIIVdEY 000°0£6-000-G0C
TLVF9 12°662 a4 3D2IA 0L66 - TII9 ALITIIA 00 ADYENA SUHAWNSNOD SEILITILA 000°026-000-502
L7 0€°gq6¢ dd SATEIHS GTZ8 - TTI9 XIITIIN 0D ADYENE SYAWNASNOD SHIIITILN 000°026-000-S0¢
TLVF9 0L"67¢S Qd FITTIW N GGE - TTI9 ALITIIN 02 ADYENA SUAWNSNOD SATLITILIN 000°026-000-50C
AR 217 LY 0¥ E0IA 0L66 - TTId ALITILIN YHIYM dMI SYWOHL SEILITIIA 000°026-000~502
98€EF9 P8 kT ad NEIIS 6098%F - T1I9 ALITILIN 0D ZOYENT SYANASNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-000-S0¢
SERRO 9L FST TYSH/WO0Z/A¥LH/NZWY /YOI /ANOD UNYE JIVLS SNOLLYOINAWHOD $SHTEMIM 00T 058-000-502
SEPHY 6L°GG TdSH/WO0Z/AVEH/NZWY/YHOI / ANOD YNVE HALYLS INOHJETHL 000°058-000-50¢
ZLERO 6% 81T HDIAYHS INOHAATIL IAN €21 000°058-000-50¢
LLEFO L9165 S# LNHWAYd - HONYNIINIVW NMYTI 1202 ONIAYISANYT $I90d SEOIAYES JELOVIILNOD 00T"0T8-000-50¢
SEVFO cC rLE TYSH/WO0Z/AVEd/NZHY /YO T /ANOD JANVE HIVILIS SUDIAYHES dIALOTILNOD 00T"0T8-000-502
96E79 06 LTF LIANY 020%Z 07d ANYAWOD % #HHATHLYD 1I1anv 000 €08-000-G0¢
LSPH9 90°98 H4Id - SEITAANS ONILYIHIO ALEIVS ANV HMIA WAYIY G SHITIAOS ONILVIHAJO 000°0%L-000-50C
Shevo 0Z2°90¢ LANTIH ~ T4 ENIONE ¥ONdL HAYId - SO090T ZWOLSNY ALID-I¥L SHITddNS ONILVIHJO 0007 0%L~-000-G0¢C
SEVF9 007 €8¢ T¥SH/MO0Z/A¥dd/NZNY /YWD T / ANOD JNVE dIVLS SHITddNS DNILTIEJO 000" 0%L-000-G0C
PERRO 26761 SHITddNS ADTALIO HOVINVAQY SATIYILS SHITAANS DNILVIAIO 000 0%L-000-S0C
2N727%°] 8G°0¢ SHITddNS HEDIAJIO HOVLNVYAQY SATJYLS SHITddNS DNILVEHAJO 000°0%L-000-G02
T1779 GG 81T 90Td ALEAYS dd - STITIANS ONILVEHIO ANVAWOD ¥HdYd ANVIAIRW SAITAANS HNIIVIHIO 000" 0%L-000-50¢
LLETY 12°¢€2 NOISIA/HIIYEH O QIIIHS FNTd SSOID INTd HATT/9YSIAd WIEL T¥OHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-000-50C
LLERS 8G°8%8'T NOISIA/HITIYAH O JTIAIHS HNTd SSO¥D AnTd ZONVINSNI HITYHH 000°9TL-000-50¢
807 ¥v9 29°9LZ’°1 0-TZ0Z/L0 -~ Z# - WOININd dWOD SYAMIOM WOD SYIMYOM TYAIDINAW IW NOILYSNHAANOD SNVWMIOM OL HNd omn.HmN|ODO|mON
000 3dsqg
INHNINMYdEd FITA-AIAAYS DOITINd 607 pung

£€8°081°%€C aNQJd ONILVIEd0 TVYENED TOT PUNd I0d Te30r

9Z°STL'C NIVMI 9.. 3deq T04 Te3OL
66719 00°GGZ HEA AMIAQDE/AETIOADEY WAIWEEd NI ‘SWALSXS NIITY ALAAYS AYILNO IYII4YD 000°0L6-9LL-TOT
8Gy¥9 2126 SM¥Yd - SI¥¥d NIVIL ‘ANYAWOD TIIHOSIEH NYTIV A¥TILAO TYLIJVD 000°0L6-9LL-T0T
GEVRO 127 L2 I¥ST/WO0Z/AVLd/ NZWY /YN I/ ANOD MNVE ALYLS A¥TIILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-TOT
ZSFh9 vy 9¢ Td0d TISAIA/SYD ONI XdAM TINd TISHIA 3 SYD 00T 8€6-9LL-TOT
£TG6P9 LF"99 AONYNHLNIVH/ SIIVdHd SHIOLS OS81 HONYNIZLNIVW/SYIVdET 0007 0€6-9LL-TOT
NIVIL 9.. 3deg
aNQd ONIIVIAAO TYIEANAD TO0T Pung
# 3o9yD 1UNoOury uoT1dTIOSS SOTOAUT IOpUSA DS9(J SUTT 90T0AUT IaqumN 9

MDHHD ¥HdVd HJAL MOEHO - ATvd
TAZTTEYNGNOL drysumo] sewoyl :g9d
T¢0Z/1€/80 - 1202/8Z/L0 SHL¥d 1SOd HEAIEG :I980
Z1/9 :obeg dTHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥Od Id0ddd NOILACGIMISIA 19 HADTOANI WY 0T:60 T20C/T0/60




TLEFO 1881 Q4 FMZINT 10T - TIId ALITIIN 00 AOWENZ SYIHASNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-000-877
96579 00°06T 1Ia0Y 0202 0Td XNYAHOD 3 HOATIIYE IIZ0¥ 000" £08-000-8%2
80% V9 ET°LY 0-T202/L0 — Z# - WAINAAd dHOD SHYAMIOM RWOD S¥IVIOM TVAIJDINNW IR NOILYSNIdWOD SNYIMICM O =Nd 0SL°TE€Z-000-8%C
000 3dsa
AqTZoyany jusudoTeasg UmO3UMOJ 8FZ PUNA

16°L9L°9¢ HOITOd-XI13AVS DOITdNd L0z pung Io4 TRIOL

TS L9L’9c 000 2dsg T0J TE3OL
vLERO 0S°48L°T HOITOd 3 HYId - WHLSXS HONVITIIHAEYAS ONI WIVIV TRIINED 0IdNY AYTIILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-L0C
16579 00°00%‘T ATHSMIINAN ONINIVII EOIANES-NI FOI'T04 HOATIOD ¥ITHA ONINIVII 3 NOILYONAH 000°056-000-L07
(AN 44" 8T°¥88 /SADILON 2ITd(d/LIAVAIIAY/AAINYM dTHH dN0¥Y VITHW HAITHW SNOANVYTTHISIN 000°9¢€6-000-L0C
25779 SZ 06G°T TINA TEASHIA/SYD ONI XdAM THAd THESHIA 3 SYD 00T 8£6-000-L0C
Tr792 05°¢¢ SHHSYM {TDIHHA ONI dIXdL ISNEdXHE @TOIHAA 000°8¢£6-000-L0¢C
L6ERD 09°¢S DI70d - ¥IE0TIdXE q¥0d 0z20¢ - SNHD TIO LATOUATHD dHIIVD HSNHAXE HATDOIHHA 000°8£6-000-L0C
LoERa €7 ZS DITOd - ¥E¥YOTdXH qd0d 6T0Z — 9NHO "TIO LATOYAHHD dHIEYD HSNHAXH HTOIHHEA 000°8£6-000-202C
LoEFD 8L70¢ - SHAVTd YHdIM - HONYNEILNIVWN d-DIHHAA LATOTATHD ddGIYD HSNAdXH HTOIHIA 000°8E6-000-L0C
86EF2 00°G2T 50Td ALIIVS dd - TONYMNALNIVW/ SYEIVJITH ‘ONI  ¥IV 5 ONILYAH MO SINEWITIOV FONTNE LN ZTH 000°9€6-000-L02
SERTZ 6L VT TISH/WOOZ/ AYTH/ NZINY /YWD T/ ANOD MNYd HIVLS IONYNILNIVR/SIIvdayg 000°0£6-000~L0C
86CH2 00°09T 9CTd ALFAYS dd — FONYNIINIVH/SEIVITT ‘ONI  ¥IV 3 SNLIVIH M9 HONUNILNIVWN/ SII¥dTd 000°0€6-000-L0C
TLERS T€°GGE dd SATHIHS GTZ8 - TIId ALITIIN 0D XADYENA SYHWNSNOD SHILITZ1LN 000°026-000-L0C
SERPe £€9°89 TASH/NO0Z /AVLH,/ NZINY /YWD I /ANOD MNTd dLYLS SNOILYDINAWANOD SSHTHIIM 00T°0598-000-L02C
ZLERD 67 8TT JOTIAGES ENOEdAATHL LEANT€CT 000°068-000~L0C
76FH9 00°00F NOIIVATVAL HIRAOTINA HINVHD NI SYUNLIYd STYOISAHd LNIAWNAOTJWH 000°9€8-000-L0¢
LLEDY £€8°0¢¢ S INEIWAYd - HONYNIAINIVW NMYT TZ0Z CNIVYOSANZT SI1Id0d SHOIAYHAS dILOTILMOD 00T 0T8-000-L02
[AASA) 0S¥ P dOIT0d - INIWISINIHWIIS LI ONQA TYIEINED dMIL SYWOHL SHOIAYHES dHAIOTILNDD 00T°0T8-000-L0C
2427 0F"TL T20¢ ATAL SINFWANZSITXEY dHINSYIYEL ALNNOD MYNIODVYS SHOIAYES HILDOVALNDD 00T "0T8-000-L0C
ECTFFO 00°9T SL1d0dHdd dNA HLNOW ALNAOD MUYNIDVS SHOIAYAS JHELOYILNOD 00T 0T8-000-L0C
96E€F9 GZ T1SY LIANY 020¢C OTd ANYAWOD ® HE9dIvdy LICOY 000°€08-000-L0C
STFFO 00°0P8'T SHOIAYIS TYDHET LANYId OLLO SHOIAYHAS TVDdT 000°208-000-L0¢
76E79 007 0SS ADITOd - SADIAMAS TY¥OET 3 SNITIOO JIJAIMS ¥ALSOJ SADIAYAS TVDET 000°208-000-,02
S8EV9 00°068°¢ dDITOd - SILSHA SEHIA - SWIOAINN ONI Sd0INdIdLSId dWD SIWHOA TR 000 CFPL-000-L0C
06F%9 06°¢Z8 230Td ALHAYS d4 ~ SHITAANS DNILVIEJO ANYAWOD ¥dd¥d ONVIAINW SHITAANS DNILYI=dO 000°07L-000-L0C
SEFFO 02°970'T TISA/WODZ/Addd/ NZWY /YHI T/ ANOD MNYd HIVLS SHITAANS DONILYIEdO 000" 0FL-000-L0C
FEERO 1661 €dI7ddns HOIAJ0 HOYINYADY STTAYLS SATTddNS DRILWEIJO 000°0FL-000-L0C
AN A 9608 SHITddNS "OTJHIO HOVINVAOY SHTAYILIS SHITAdNS DNILYI=dO 000" 07L-000-L0C
9TFF9 007891 HOIT0d - €HITddNS ADIAJ0 O¥d HIIAHO SSHYAXH ILNI¥d SHITddNS DNILYIZdO 000 0FL-000-L0C
TIFFO PS 811 0T ALAAVS dd -~ SHITd4NS SNILVIHdO ANYdARNCD ddd¥d ANVTIAINW SHITAdNS DNILVIAdO 000°0%L-000-L0C
90%F9 0E€"CTT SHTODOD oNdd INFWIIVARWI ONI SHIDOTONHDHIL DOTHATIT SHITddNS DNILYIIdO 000°0%L-000~-L0C
90FF9 00°Se HOITOd - SHTOCOD  DINI SHIDOTONHDHAL O0THAIT SHITdANS DMNILYIHdO 000°0FL-000-L0C
LOFFO 00°00¢ SLS00 HYVIHALTVYHH ANAJILS HAAIIHEA FEAAD0dd AITEYHD LNHWATddNAS SNI HLITVYHH HEdITEA 009°9TL-000-L0¢
LLERO 25786 NOISIA/HIIYEIH O dTIIHS dNTE SSO0¥D dNId JAIT/9YS-A WIHL IF0OHS/NOIZTA Q00T"9TL-000-L0C
9LEDS 58702 FAONVEINSNI HLITYEH O JTAIHS =n7Td $SO¥D d3NTd AIIT/9YS-A WIAL IMOHS/NOISTIA 00T°9TL-000-L02
LLEFRO veTee0’e NOISIA/HLTYIH O QTAIHS EATd SSOdD dANTd HONVINSNI HITEdH 000°9T.-000-L02
80TV9 GE°G9G'T 0-TZ0Z/L0 - 2§ - WATWHYS JWOD SHENEOM WOO SHEANIOM TYAIDINAK IN NOTIYSNIAWOD SNYRMYOM O A0d omh.ﬁmwloooquN
000 3deq
ADITOd-ALHEAYS D217dNd LOZ pung

€T°9Le SNIYYIVYAdY HIIA 90 pung I04 Telol

€T°9L9 000 31daa Iod Te30%
Sehvo £6°FCh ddId - SHITAAAS DONILVIIdO MELLIALOD ALIAYS XINHOHI AYTIINO THLIANWD 000°0L5-000-90¢
OLFP9 0Z°" 162 SYHAdYT dNACYD ITAYHS LAATd dILYAITOSNOD AYTLAO TYLIAYED 000"0L6-000-90¢2
000 3dea
SNILV¥YddV T¥Td 90Z pung
& 309UD Junoury uoT3dTIDS9g 9OTOAUT JOPUSA -g9(d SUTT =2DT0AU]I JoqunN 19

MOEHO ¥MEAYd :@AAL MOFHO - QIvd

A7 TTYNINOL drysumog, sewoyl :4d
120Z/1€/80 - 1202/8¢/L0 SELYA 1SOd AIATHG :I8SN
2T/ L :abeg dTHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d4d LJ04dHd NOIINIIALSId T2 HOIOANT WY 0T:60 T20Z/10/60



LLEDO 6T°00G°T NOISIA/HITVYHH O JTAIHS dATd SSOYD dATd FONYINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-07S-065
HONYNHIINIVA 3 SNOILWYEJIO 0%¢ adsqa

TE€E"€98°¢ NOILVIISINIWAY 9¢£G 3dsd Iod Teaom
SEVFI 00°0S¢Z TYSH/WO0Z/ A¥dd / NZWY /YWD I / ANOD MNYE JLYLS SHDIAYES JHALOVEINOD 000°0T8-9£G-066G
96£%9 05°L08 LIAOY 0Z0¢Z 0Td ANYAWOD 3 IDAIVLVD 11dnY 000°€08-9£5-066G
STPE9 00°08T SHOIAES TYOHT IANY¥E OIIO SEDIAYAS TYDET 000°Z08-9£5-065
GEPFO LETOL IT9SH/WO0Z/A¥dH/ NZIWY / ¥IND T / ANOD MNYE IIVIS dIN0d "I0IAd0 SHITIANS ONIIVIEAO 000°SPL-9€6-06G
96¥%9 008§ HEAMIS/AALYM - ¥EJYd dAIMAYEd 0¥d @DIAA0 SSEMAXE INIMd SEAITAANS ONILTIFIO 000°0%L-9£5-065
87779 LL™G8Y ALYM - €LZ# IIWMEd AOVISOd MIng IDIAYIAS TYLSOd S "N SAII4dNS HNILVEIJIO 000" 0%L-9€5-06G
SEFFY 05 L2 T¥SH/NO0Z / A¥dH/ NZIWYE /YWD T / ANOD MNVE IIVIS SEITAANS ONILVITIO 000" 0¥L-9€5-066
FERRO S 6E SHITAANS IDIAIO HOVINVAQY SHATAYILS SEITAANS ONILVEIJO 000" 0%L-9€5-065
8T¥¥9 68702 SNI TIId-d 3 1207 ¥EWWAS - YALIITSMAN WMOd¥OD ONIINIYd QTOWIHY SEITddNS ONILTITIO 000" 0%L-9€S-06G
8TH 79 87" F8 /IdESNI/ATOA SNIILNIYd ON STTIS WHIYM WNOd¥OD ONIININA QTOWITI SEITAANS ONILVEIJO 000" 0FL-9E5-06G
9TF¥9 60°6€T Mdd - SEITA4NS EOILIO0 O¥d FDILI0 SSEYAXH INIHEd SHITIANS SNILVIEIO0 000" 0% L-9€5-066G
LLEFO ZLTGT NOISIA/HIIVEH O JTIIHS INTd SSO0¥D 4NTd HAIT/IYSIA WEAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9€6-06G
LLEDY PG T0G'T NOISIA/HIIVEH O dTAIHS FNTE SSO¥D ANTd FONVINSNI HITVAH 000°9TL-9£G6-065
NOILVYILSININGY 9¢£G 21dag

zr-oge’Le 000 3deq 201 TEIOL
80F 79 v 98F 0-T20Z/L0 - Z# - WOINHYd dWOD SYEMMOM KOO SYIMYOM T¥dIDINAW IW NOIIVSNIIWOD SNYIWMYOM O #ANd 0GL"T€2-000-066
L8EFY oL egL’'9z HS-GE9TO0-NATD :31UNOCODE I0F punjer gn MIVW IOITH ALTYIOEAS ddd MAMAS-Z0 000°Z02-000-066
000 3d=sa
aNnd JAMAS 065 pund

£0°900'8 aNnd A¥VELIT TLZ Pung Iog Telof

€0°9008 000 3d2g z04 TEIOL
19979 00°092 XIVddIT - AONYNAINIVWN NMYT AONYNAINIYW NMYT 934 AONYNHALNIVA/ SYI¥dHd 000°0£6-000-TLZ
TLEFY 167006 ¥d SATAIHS L0Z8 - TTI9 XIITILA 00 ADYANT SYHWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°026-000~TLT
9T¥ b9 00" %% IWIEIT - SEITAANS FDIAI0 O¥d EOIAI0 SSHIAXA INIUd ONIHSITANd 3 ONIINIMJ 000" T06-000-TLZ
11679 00°G82 PGS - 9€F8 - XYVILIT - IIAOY TZ0Z-020Z  ANAd TYNENED dMI SYWOHL 11dnv¥ 000°€08-000-TLZ
€9V F9 8€°018 $M00d TY¥NSIA/0IANY ONIHSITANd ANOLSMOWTId €E9TEZT - S$MO0d TYNSIA/OIANY 00Z°82L-000-TLZ
997 %9 19°TLE SM00d D - ONI ONINJVET ADYONAD 1Z8889FL - SMO0d IINA¥ 00T°82L-000-TLZ
2959 66 €09 SM00d ITNAY/NAIATIHD YOTAYL 3 9dEdvE 0€9L909€0Z - $¥M00d ITNAY 00T 8ZL-000~TLZ
Z8%¥9 007291 S$M00d NAIATIHD aTInd A9vddIT JOINAL $M00d SNIIATIHO 000°82L-000-TLT
29779 GZSLT'T SM00d ITNA¥/NIEATIHD MOTAYL 3 ¥EMVL 088$909€£0Z - SM00d SNAIATIHD 000°82L-000-TLZ
0TSH9 0€°8%¢ A4VdEIT - SHEITAAAS ADTAIO TIOLS XIVILIT FUL SAITddNS FDIAAO0 000°LZL-000-TLZ
0TSFQ €v°8LOT AIVILIT - SAITAANS FDILIO TIOLS XIVIGIT FHI SHITddNS HDIAIO 0007 LZL-000-TLT
9TH k9 06°LE AIVIEIT - SHITANS AOILI0 0O¥d HADIAIO SSEMIXA LNINA SAITddNS HADIJAO 0007 LZL-000-TLZ
917 %9 GES0F XIYIGIT - SAITddNS HOIAA0 0dd EFDIAIO SSIMAXA INIHUd SEITAdAS HITAAO 0007 LZL-000-TLZ
FISH9 76799 XdVI4IT - ALITIEYSIA SHANS WANQ ALITIGYSIA 00G°9TL-000-TLZ
LLEVO LL"8G8 NOISIA/HITYHH O JTAIHS dNTd SSOMD INTL HONVEASNIT HITYIH 000" 9TL-000-TLZ
000 3deag
aNAd AIVEEIT TLZ Pung

F0 6%¢ Aataoyany juswdoTsAsd UMOIUMOT 8FZ PURA IO4 TeI0]

0" 6%¢ 000 3deq xoa Te3ol
TLYE9 9€°92 1D ¥ATTIN 6€Z - T1Id ALITIIN 00 ADYIANE SYANASNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-000-8%¢
TLRFY ¥8°9¢ ad IOIIVED 6069 - TII9 ALITIIO 00 ADYEANT SYAWASNOD SEILITILA 000°026-000-8b2
TLF?S 86 12 ad IOIIVID €98L - TIId ALITILIN 0D A9YEANT SUEWASNOD SEILITILN 000°0Z26-000-8F2
TLEDO 9281 ay IOILVYD 0.Z8 - T1I9 ALITIIN 0D ADYWANTI SIINASNOD SEILITILIN 000°026-000-8%¢
000 3daq
A1TI0yany juswdotsasg uMmolumMod 8%z pung
# 3D8yd 1unoury uotidTIOosag 8D0TOAUT JIOPUSA 0S8 SUTT SOTOAUT IsqunN T

MOHEHD ¥Hd¥d :HdAL ¥MOWHD - dIvd
AdZITYNENOL drtysumo] sewoyl :dd
T202/1€/80 ~- 1202¢/82/L0 SHAILVA ILSOd AIATIA xesn
Z1/8 :obedq dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04 Id90ddY NOTILNIYILSIA T9 ADIOANT WY 0T:60 1202/T0/60




V6 cz'e 000 3deg 704 TR3lOL

CEPRO 0S5 €60 '~ NIVW d3IVM SdN0D MUDYOW - dMI SVRWOHL "ONI dNOYd ¥HADIIS Ld00D NYDEOW SLISCdHEA ¥YAWOLEND CPT1°64Z-000-T6S
30%%9 €8°209 0-TZ0Z/L0 - T# - WOINIEd dWOO SYANJOM KWOD SHZNMOM TV¥IIDINAW IK NOILYSNEAWOD SNYEWMYCM O End 0SL*TEZ-000-T6G
38€F9 T9°L2S 00-SE£S-00-NITH :3UNOOOE JOF pungsl 40 YIVH IOITA ALTYIDIAS d4dd GEILIYM-T0 000°202-000-T66
000 3deg
ANNA dALYM TeS pung

78°8L8°8ST INQE YHAMIS C6S Pund Iod Telofl

6£°66L°LTT HONYNIINIYA 3 SNOILVYEdO QG 3deC Iod Te3odg
26779 96501 /SIDIION DITHNd/IIAVATAIY/AAINYM d'THH dno¥d VIAAW FATTH SNOANYTITIDSIN 000°956-0¥5-066
vLTP9 Z5°88 dHOD S¥IAMIOM TYNCII¥ANDZO INYNIAOD SNOANYTITIADSIH 000°966-075-066
ZGPPO 2L"888 TENA TASTI-A/5YD ONI XdM THNL TASIIA 3 S¥D 00T "8E€6-07S-069
TEVF9 GE" 29 FONYNILNIYA TTOTHIA OTT 40T MOIND SATATHS HSNEAXH ITOTHIA 000°8€6-075-06G
91579 LFET Mdd - SEIL FTAYD MOOEINTAYSN HONYNILNIVH/ SEIvdEy 000°0€6-0F5-066
€T5H9 6E° LYY HONVYNILNIYW/ SEIVdT SHY0LS OSI HONYNILNIVH/ S9Ivdnd 000 0€6-075-065
905F9 L9°1€E TIVELEESYE/TTvd LICS/SINVIAAH - INIVA SWYITTIM-NIMITHS HONYNIINIVH/ SII¥dTd 000°0€6-0F5-06¢
78759 L8 PLY 40 HYALYN - IETIN0 A¥RD dWY0Z TIYLSNT "ONI  OI¥IDETE AAAET HONYNILINIVRH/ SYI¥dT 000 0€6-075-066
6L7F9 0L*S¥E HONYNIINIVH/ SYIVATE 10d3d FHOH HONYNILNIVA/ SYIvdEd 000 0£6-075-065
GEFHI 81°22 I9SH/KO0Z/ A¥EHd / NZWY/YROT / ANOD MNVE TIVIS HONYNHINIVH/ SYI¥dTd 000" 0€6~-0¥5-065
€0vF9 00°0& IO ¥ATIIN 16Z - T4 NVId ONI AYESYON MONTH IONYNIINIYW/ SIIEdTY 000 0£6-0¥5-06¢
A A2] Z8°LT9'9TT AIXYAO ANZ - FEd INFHIVIMI YEIVMILSYM JIHSNMOJL YILIVHO MUNIDYS SAAI INIWIVIEL TOUMIAS 000°226-065-065
TLYF 6% 8c¢€ IS ENITIAQVH 89LL - TIIE XLITILN 00 ADYENZ SYFAWNSNOD SATLIT-IN 000°026-0¥5-0665
TLYFI €265 J¥ SYNCHL N 0€G¥ ~ TIId ALITILN 00 A9YINT SYTHNSNOD SETILITIIN 000°0Z6-0¥5-06¢
TLPE9 €162 Qd ¥EATY N €Z€Z - TT1Id ALITILO 0D ADWANT SYAWNSNOD STILIT-IN 000°0Z6-085-06G
TLVED 927 €9 a¥ MEATY N 8Z6T - TIId ALITILN 00 ADMENH SYHHASNCD SEILITILA 000°026-0%5-06S
TLPPD 00761 a8 MENYETO N GOGT - TIId ALITIIN 00 ADYANT SUANNSNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0%5-066G
L9 €8'9L Q¥ JIAIY N pPp6€ - TIId ALITILIN 0D A9YEANT SYFHASNOD SEILITILO 000°0Z6-0v5-066
TLEDY 8L OFT'T LINQ Q9 ¥ENYETO N GOGT - TIId AIITILN 00 ADYENT SYIANASNOD SHIIITILA 000°026-0F5-065
TLFEO 8z°16¢ T SYNOHL N 00Z€ - TIId XIITIIA 0D ADYANI SEAWASNOD SHILITILO 000°026-0¥S~06¢
TLEBY 86°2¢€S ¥d SATIAIHS STZ8 - 1119 ALITILIN 00 ADYENE SEIWOSNOD SEILITILO 000°026-065-06G
TLERO z8"ZET ¥d MYYIS @ 0Z - TTIId AIITILIN 0D ADYENT SEAWASNOD SAIIITILA 000°026-0V5-065
TLERY ASeToN STSd# Qd WYHVYD N 68 - TIId ALITIIN 00 XOY¥ENT SYAWASNOD SIIIITILA 000°026-0%5-06S
TLPEO 90"pET ¥MJ IEISHION0TO T GZT - TII9 XIITIIA 00 ADYINE SYEWOSNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-0%5-0665
TLF?9 68°19 a9 JENIOM NYA 0P8 - TTIId AIITILO 0D A9YANT SEARNSNOD SITLITILA 000°026-075-06G
TLFH9 LSTLYVT T WYHYED § §6FT - TIId AIITILIN 00 ADYANT SYIHASNOD SIILITILO 000°026-0F5-065
TLEVO £ET76¢ a9 JUINVATO § G ~ TT1II9d AIITILIN 00 ADYENE SYHWNASNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0V5-06¢
TLERO €1°62 a9 YETIIN L39T - T1Id AIITIIN 00 ADYENZ SYIWASNOD SITLITILIN 000°026-0¥5-065
TLFFO T8°S¥ AT NIHIO ANYTIHIDIH 00€6 — TTII9 ALITILIN 00 ADYENE SIHWASNOD SAILITILN 000°0Z6-0FG5-065
TLEF9 €6r9¢eT’e I TIGEOALS 0369 - TIId AIITILIN 00 A9YINT SYANNSNOD SITLITILN 000°0Z6-0¥5-065
98€7%9 66211 GISd# @ WYHYdD N 68 - TIId AIITIIN 00 Z9¥ENT SUHNASNOD SITLITIIN 000°026-0V5-06¢
SEPTO 26°€91 TISH/WO0Z/ A¥LE/ NZIWE /YHOT / ANOD JANYE AIYLS SNOILYDINAWNOD SSHATHAEIM 00T 068-075-065
GETHY 98°FGT T9SH/NI0Z/ A¥dE/ NZWY /YO T/ ANOD ANYE HIYLS ENOHATIAL 000 068~07S-06¢
ZLERY 05°8TT IDIAYES ENOHAETAEL LN €ZT 000°068-0¥5-066
STSE9 87°Z IEI INIWAYA FIV'T sdn SIOIAYES TYNOISSHATIA 000 LTI8-075-06S
67579 T6°LE dn¥oId ond san SFOIAYIS TYNOZSSHATIL 000 LT8-0FS~06S
LLY®O €8°0z¢ G# INFIWAVA - HONYNTINIVW NMYT 120¢ ONIA¥YOSANYT $I90d SEOIAYES qESOVEINOD 000 0T8-0PS-06G
£TISF9 L6 6L HONYNIINIVN/ SIIVdET SHYOLS ISL SIEOATINN 000°CFL-0FS-066
GGFHY 00706 Mdd - SWOJINO (FHL) TJOLS TTAMAIOM SIRIOA TR 000 ZFL-0F5-066
00%%9 67" 9L DOSISSEW - SL00E ALHAAYS SI00d9 d3[ SIEOA THO 000°2FL-0¥5-065
LLEFY LE €T NOISIA/HLIYHEH O JTEIHS ¥NTd SSO¥O HNTL HATT/IYSIA WEAL IEOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0¥S-06G
9LER INAx4 HONYEIASNTI HLTVEH O JTIIHS dN7Td SSOYD dNTd HAIT/IYSIA WIEL IF9OHS/NOIZIA 00T 9TL-0%G-06S
AONENZINIYH ® SNOIIVYAJO 0FS 3ded
aNQd FdEMES 06§ pung
# o=yd JUNoOury uoT1dTIDSSag 290TCAUTL IOPUSBA 0837 SUTIT 30TOoAUT JsqunN 19

Z1/6 :obeg

MDUHD ¥dd¥d :HEdAL MOUHD - dIVd
AHZ ITYNEN0L

T¢0T/T€/80 - 1202/82/L0 SHLVA 1504
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od L¥OdEY NOILAFIMISIA TD EDIOANI

drysumo], seuoy] :4d

dddIda -Issq

WY 0T:60 TZ0Z/T0/60



LZ°622'06¢C HONYNIINIYN 3 SNOILYYEAO 0%S 3dsag Zod Te3ol
Z67F9 LS°S0T /SEDIION DITANA/IIAVATAIY/AEINYM dTIH dN0o¥D YIAAW FAITH SNOINYTTAISIH 000°966-0¥5-T6G
vLETO €% 88 dWOD SYFMIOM TYNOILYANDD0 INYNIAOD SNOANYITADS I 000°966-0%5-T65
SLEFY T6°67L'T AYINTTAD/LINO A¥S ONILSOH TdW NOOVIL "ONI dHIEH ¥IOavd SNOILOENNOD (HIOVILNOD 000°6€6-0%5-T66G
28779 ZL 888 TANd TASAIA/SYD ONI XIM TANA TASIIA 3 S¥D 00T 8£6-0%5-T6G
TEPP9 G629 AONUNILNIVA dTOTHIA 07T FEAT ¥DOIND SATATHS ASNAIXT FTOIHIA 000 8€£6-0%G-T6G
9169 8% €T Mada - SEIL FTAYD ¥00dINTAYSN HONYNALINIVH/ SYTvdHY 000" 0£6-0FS-T6G
€TISF9 06°LV¥ TONYNILNIYWN/ SUIVITS SAYOLS OS1 HONUNTINIYW/ SIIVITI 000" 0£6-07S-165
906%9 L9°TEE TIVEIEMSYE/TIVd 1J0S/SINVMAAH - INIVd SWYITIIM~NIMITHS HONVNALNIVH/ S9IVdTd 000°0£6-0%5-T6G
6879 00°09G°S Mdd - SEITAANS FONYNIINIVIA AANTYA 3 FIId NYDIHOIW IDONUYNALNIVH/ SEIVdTI 000°0£6-07G-T66G
68F%9 00°0%¥ Mdd - SIITIANS FONYNIINIVH HATYA 3 FdId NYOIHOIW TONYNALNIVI/ SIIVdHA 000°0£6-07S-166
y87 %9 88 %LY g2 FTIATLYN - LATINO avnd dWY¥0Z TTYLSNI ‘ONI  OIMIDETHE AQQEAT HONYNALNIVW/ SYIVdTI 000 0£6~-0F5-T6G
6L7F9 0L°GhE FONYNALNIVA/ SIIVATS 10dEd IWOH FONUNALNIYN/ SIIVITI 000" 0£6-0%75-T65
SEFP9 61°2¢C T9SHE/HWO0Z / A¥dd/ NZNY /¥HO I/ ANOD MNVE ZIVIS HONVYNIINIVIH/ SYIVAHY 000°0£6-055-T65
{03 A7°) 00706 IO ¥ATIIW 162 - Hdd NY1d ONI XdISYAN MONTH HONYNALNIYN/ SIIVATT 000 0£6-0FS-16G
£8€h9 92 6E% ‘€6 HAY IOILWMD €0.L9 - FAOVSA MYNIDYS A0 ALID ¥S J0 ALID HAYHAS O SSANIAVIY 00T"LZ6-075-16G
£8EF9 0L°2%0'28T AAY IOIIVMD £€0.L9 - I9YSA MYNIDYS A0 ALID YALYM ONISYHOUNd 000°LZ6-0%G6-T165
TLVD9 £1°62 dd FISSYMVEVLLIL G9%6 - TTIE ALITIIO 0D ADYANI SUEWOSNOD SEILITILIO 000°0Z6-0%S-T665
TLY%9 86°Z€S ¥a SATLIHS GT28 - TII9 ALITIIN 00 ADWIANE SYAWASNOD STILITIIN 000°026-0%5-T6S
TLBFO €1°'6¢C ad ¥d90 0Z0Z - TII9 ARIITIIA 00 XO¥INI SYANASNOD SEILITIIN 000°0Z26-0%5-166G
TLFH9 0L"LSZ Q9 WYHVYED N L9TT - TIId ALITILIO 00 AS¥ANT SYHIHASNOD SATIITILIN 000°026-0%S-166G
98€%9 €162 ad SEAQED 06€ZT - TII9 XIITILIN 00 A9¥INT SYIWASNOD SAILITILA 000°0Z6-0%5-T65
98£F9 L6°TZE Qd WYHYYES N L9TT - TII9d AIITILO 00 ADYENT SYANOSNOD SAILITILIN 000°026-0%5~16G
SEFEY £€6°€9T T9SH/WO0%/A¥Ead/ NZWNY /YOI / ANOD MNYE ZIVIS SNOTLYOINAWWOD SSHATIIIM 00T 068-0¥S-T6S
SEVH9 ¥9°92 T4SH/HO0Z/ AYEd/ NZWY /¥HO I/ ANOD MNYE EIVIS ANOHAHTHAL 000°068-0%5-16S
ZLERY 0G°8TT HOIANAS ANOHJIFTIL LAN' €21 000°068-0%5-16G
STSH9 Lz'z q94 INIWAYd FIVT sdn SADIAYAS TUNOISSTIOEd 000" L18-07S-16G
6779 z6°LE dn¥oId 9dd sdn SEDIAMAES TUNOISSHAOMd 000" LT8-0FG-T66S
LLYP9 9T %G9 G# LNIWAYE - HAONYNIINIVH NMYTI 1202 ONIJYDISANYT $I90a SADIAYEAS AAIOVIINOD 000°0T8-0%S-T66
€TGH9 86°6L HONUNALNIVA/ SIIVATT STIOLS DSIL SHEOJINN 000°Z¥L-0%G-16G
GSPPO 00°06 Mdd - SWIOAINN (dHI) TI0LS IVAMMEOM SIEOA INN 000°'Z7L~-0%G-T6S
00%F9 06°9¢L ODSISSIN - SI1009 AIHIVS s$10049 €30 SIMOJINN 000" ZVL-0FG-T66
LLERO LETET NOISIA/HIIYAH O QTIIHS INTd SSO¥D w®ATd FATT/GYSIA WIHEL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0%G-T66G
9LEF9 %°2 HONVINSNI HIIVAH O TEIHS ENTd SSO¥D ANTd HATT/GYSIA WEHEL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T "9TL-0FS-T66G
LLEDY 61°00G°T NOISIA/HITYEH O JTAIHS HATd SSOYD ANTd AONVINSNI HITYHH 000" 9TL-0%G-T6G
HONUNILNIVW 3 SNOIIVNEAO 0% adag

PP OTT Y NOTLVILSININGY 9£S 1ds@ Iod Te3ol

78EV0 60" €€V 0202 - I¥0d®d ALITYND ¥ALYM JHINASYIIIMYNIOVS J0 ALID ONIHSITINd ® ONIINTIHNd 000 T06-9£G-16G
SEVHO 00062 TNSH/HOOZ / AVEH / NZIWY /YO I/ ANOD MNYE AIVIS SEADIAYAS AEIOVEINOD 000 0T8-9£5-T66G
96£%9 05 L08 1I00¥ 0202 0Td ANYAWOD 3 @9dI¥dyd 1I1d0¥ 000 €08-9£5-T6G
GEFH9 8€°0L TESH/HO0%/ AT/ NZWY /YOI / ANOD MNYE HLYLS dIN0d EOIAA0 SEITIJAS ONILVETAO 000 GPL-9€5-T6G
96FF9 00°85 MEINIS/GHIYM - YHAYd qAIMIIEd  O¥d dDIAIO SSHAMAXE INIHNd SAITIANS ONIIVITAO 000" 0FL-9€G-166G
85779 8L°G8F YELYM - €.7# LIWGHEd IOVISOd M1Indg ADIAJAS TYISOd °S ‘0 SEITAANS ONILYIIAO 000°0¥L-9€5-T6G
GEPFY 06°LZ T¥SH/WO0Z/AVEd/ NZWY /YOI /ANCD MNYE FIVIS SEITddNS ONIIVIFJO 000" 0FL-9€5-T6G
PEVEO S 6E SAITAANS HOIAJO ADYINVAQY SHTAVIS SEITdd0S ONILVIAIO 000°0¥L-9€£5-T66
8Th%9 06°£02 SNI TII9-3 3 1207 ¥EWWAS - YALIITSMAN WI0d¥OD ONIININd ATORITY $AITIANS OHNIIVEIIO 000°0PL-9E£5-T66G
8THF9 8778 /IdASNI/QTOA ONIINI¥d ON STTIE YIIYM WIO0d¥0D ONIINIYd QTOWIHEM SAITAANS DNILVEIIO 000 0FL-9€G-T6G
9TH 79 0T"6€T Mdd - SHITdANS AOIAA0 O¥d FDIAIO SSHAYAXA INIMA SHITAANS ONILVIFIO0 000" 07L-9£5-T66G
LLEDO ZL ST NOISIA/HITYEH O QTHIHS INT SSOMD ANTd HAIT/9YSIA WNAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T'9TL-9€G6-166G
LLEDY S TI0G'T NOISIA/HITYHMH O ATIIHS HANTd SSOYD dANTd FONVENSNT HITYEH 000" 9TL-9ES-166G
NOIIVMLSINIWNAY 9¢€G 3daq
aNnd gELYM T6S Pung
¥ oayD Jjunouy uoTadTIOSSg S0TOAUT JTIOPUBA 0S3( SUTT 90TOAUT Isquny 19

Z1/01 :ebeg

ADHHD ¥HdVd fHdXL MOWHD - dIvVd

120¢/1€/80

THEZITENINOL

- T20¢/8¢/L0 SHIVA 1S0d

dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL d0A I¥OddY NOIINGIVISIA T9 HOTOANI

drysumo], sewoyyl :dq
JY0IHEg :a9s(
WY 0T:60 TZ0Z/T10/60




TI6¥3
AN ]
SZvE9
TOGP3
Feryd
a2
FOvP3d
66E¥3
€6EVI

[N AA2)
LTSPD
TGFPO
(A A)
¢6ER
g0F P

18067 '66L

T18°06%'66L

00°0T% €T
PT 6T18'TLT
67 FhP 'GGT
6z°16£°Z¢EC
6G°TT0'92T
T6°€EPT
00°0¢

ZC VT

LT 70T

88719579

88°19G6'F9

91°08€E
0C°Shv°T
00°00T

FE ZES'ZY
00°S6
8T°6

G9°69G6°'96¢

dNOd XYL €0L Pung I0d Te30L

SINANESYNFNIAY NOILOHETTIOD XVI HHWWAS
T¢/61/8C-12/90/80 - SINIWA¥d XV
12/50/80-12/22/L0 - SINIWAYd XVI
12/61/80-12/90/80 - SINAWAYd XVI
1¢/50/80-12/22/L0 - SINAWAYd XV¥I

0-CT0E-92-€-CT-8C PUNISY XL umg TZ0C
0-C0EP-€0-E€-2T-8C PUNIay XL ung TZ0C
0-0S0T-GZ-€-CT-8C PUNISY XBL ung Tg0¢
0-FE0T-60-E£-2T-8C PUNIdY XeL umg TZ0C

000 3dsa Iod TeIOL

aNNd TYIINAD dMI SYWOHL
YAINSYAEL XINNOD MYNIDVS
YAINSYAEL AINNOD MUNIDVYS
YAINSYAEL XINNOD MUYNIODVYS
YAINSYIEL AINAOD MUNIDVYS
OTT ALTIVAY AW MYNIOVS
WL 3 Td ‘Odv¥zzvyl

Z¥¥YH AVH ¥AT “JENIYYH

T d 3 NOY ‘ADITUNYNZLIA

aNQd dSNddd TVIIDINAW 96G PURI 104 TRIOL

TYINTT INAWIN0H

JINSVHAIL 3 HSWIL T<0C

JILSANNT — SHINSVHYL 3 HSWAL 1¢0C
SHOIAYES HALSYM dITOS HANAL

LIaNy 0¢0c¢

0-T202/L0 - Z# - WAIWIEd dWOD S¥HAMYOM

0C0 3deg xod Te3OL

dHIVM dMI SYWOHL
INHNIDYNYH HLSYM
LNINIDENYIHN HLSYM

OHINY HALSYM NYOIHOIW JIRW
OTd ANYAWOD % HOAIIIVD
HOD SYANIOM TYJIDINAW IKW

ANQd FIIVM T6S PUnd I04 TBIOL

LAS AINAOD MYNIDVYS O dOd

LIS AINNOD MEYNIDVYS OL dnd

LUS AINAOD MUNIOVS OL INd
dASYHAL ALNNOCD MENIOYS OL d0d
dASYEIL XALNNOD MYNIDVS OL ANd
dTIYAYd SINACIDY

HTIYAYd SLNNCIDOV

dTIYAYd SINQOCIDY

ATIYAYd 3LNAGIIV

TYINTY LNENdINDE
SHOIAYES TYNOISSHAOAL
SHOIAYHS TYNOISSHAOTd
LIOVAINOD HSAHAY
LIdOVY
NOILVSNHIHWOD SNVWMIOM O d1d

00% "
00F "~
00% "
000"
000°
000~
000"
000"
000"

222-000-€0L
222-000-€0L
222-000-€0L
222-000-¢€0L
222-000-€0L
z0Z-000-€0L
202-000-€0L
Z0Z-000-€0L
Z02-000-€0L

000 3deg

ANOd XY £0L pung

00T~
000"
000"
000"
000"
"T1E€EC-000-966§

0GL

076-000-966G
LT8-000-966
LT8-000-966
808-000-96§
€08-000-96¢9

000 3deq

aNNAd ASQdEd TYAIDINAW 96§ PuUnd

aNAd JII¥M T6S pung

# 302YyD  Junoury

ZI/11T  :ebeq

uoT3dTIOSag 9O0TOAUTL

IOpUSA

MOHHD ddd¥d :ddAL MOHEHO - dIVd

T20Z/T€/80 - T20Z/82/L0 SHIVA LSO4

AEZITYNINOL

0S8 SUTT S0TOAUT

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL d04 IJ0ddd NOILNIIYLSIA TD HDIOANT

drysumoy,

TaqUIN IO

sewoyy] :dd

H4ATIHd -I9sl

WZ 0T:60

1202/10/60



76°219°G09 ‘T

rspund TTY I0d T30l

T8 067 '66L aNQd XYL €0, pundg
887196 ‘%9 AdY TYAIDINQW 96G PUNI
G9°696'96¢C ANQA ¥EIVM T6S pung
28°8L878GT aNnd JEMES 066 pundg
£€0°900°8 ANQZ XYVEE9IT TLZ pung
0 6vE 9A9Q UMO3UMOQ §FZ pund
16°L9L'9C ALEAVS D2I74dNd L0OZ Pung
€T°9L9 NIVYIVAAY $Id 902 pundg
80°C0T'ET ALEAYS 0IT40d S0z Pund
£8°08T'7EC YYEIO TVYANID TOT pund
9T '0€0’¢ aNQI SONIMVATD 00T pung
ISTP305 pung
# YosyD 1UNOUTY uotadTIossg 20TO0AUT JIOPUSA 088(@ 2UTT 90T0AUT IsquinN 9

21/21 robeg

ADHHD ¥dd¥d :UdAL MDHHD - dIVd
JIZITYNINOL

1¢02/1€/80 - TZ02/82/L0 SHI¥YA LSOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHI 04 IMOdEY NOIILAITYISIA T9 ADTIOANTI

dtysumoyg, sewoyy :gd
d9dI14a :xssn
WY 0T:60 TZOZ/T0/60




08/31/2021 04:55 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHTIP Page: 1/2
R o = FROM 04/01/2020 TO 08/31/2021
DB: Thomas Towlship
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beyinning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2020 Debits Credits 08/31/2021
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
001.000 59 10,562.50 37,740,017.36 37,733,086.54 17,493.32
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
002.000 CASIl TIE STATE BANK 1,057,112.70 4,796,010.19 4,759,326.49 1,093,796.40
002,010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 1,015,¢666.18 611,585.48 477,757.55 1,149,494.11
002.350 CASH CHASE BANK 10,779.80 13.75 10,793.55 0.00
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 1,140,344.93 2,406,150.38 2,275,737.717 1,270,757.54
003.175 CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT TCF 250,000.00 1,379,521.19 1,379,521,19 250,000.00
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 750,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 750,000.00
003.400 CERTIFICATE OF DEP CHASE BANK 234,486.37 243,873.67 478,360.04 0.00
GENEFRAL OPLRATING [FUND 4,458,389.98 9,687,154.0606 9,631,496.59 4,514,048.05
Fund 103 CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND
002.000 CABH THE 3TATE BANK 1.00 129,040.00 129,041.00 .04
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 146,794.34 760.76 142,537.17 5,017.93
CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND 146,795.34 129,800.76 271,578.17 5,017.93

Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 740,747.70 765,808.82 767,082.67 739,473.85

Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 856,942.27 254,742.12 764,053.48 347,630.91

Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,285,306.03 1,243,539.74 1,469,149.14 1,059,696.63

~

Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FEUND

002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 256,875.60 ©682,975.95 629,499.29 310,352.26

Nn3.175 CERTTETCATE OF DEPOSTT TCF 610,960, 47 029,499 .29 610, 966.417 629,4998.29
ROAD REVOLVING FUND 867,842.07 1,312,475.24 1,240,465.76 939,851.55

Fund 248 Downtown Dcvclopment Authority

002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 83,190.47 134,645.06 105,944.50 111,891.03

Fund 265 P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT

002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 6,103.34 87.00 8.70 6,181.64

Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND

002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 478,035.41 347,692.80 512,000.28 313,727.93

003.271 CD LIBRARY 08/2016 .50 205,340.00 0.00 0.00 205,340.00
LIBRARY FUND 683,375.41 347,692.80 512,000.28 519,067.93

Fund 590 SEWER FUND

002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 776,159.28 2,121,818.45 1,704,480.98 1,193,49%6.75
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 507,833.07 3,278.04 1,263.30 509,847.81
002,200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSTIO 106,068.65 51,930.00 0.00 157,998.65
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 1,988,092.72 509,872.23 3,448.14 2,494 ,516,81
002.386 TCF BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 117,933.00 0.00 0.00 117,933.00
003.175 CERTIFICATE OF DEFOSIT TCF 163,667.0L V.00 463, GAT .01 0.00
SEWER FUND 3,959,753.73 2,686,898.72 2,172,859.43 4,473,793.02
Fund 591 WATER FUND
001.100 CLEARING CASH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 603,700.03 5,253,596.51 5,486,093.90 371,202.64
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 753.86 3,471.96 3,468.97 756.85
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 81,343.99 40,625.00 0.00 121,968.99
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 246,699.69 260.05 131.39 246,828.35
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 1,332,236.94 7,484.27 2,617.02 1,337,104.19
002.386 TCF BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 266,176.00 0,00 0.00 266,176.00
002.387 CHEMICAL BANK BUSINESS CHECKING 506,956.74 1,397.49 722.27 507,631.96

002.390 CASH FIRST STATE BANK 246,113.92 225.86 116.94 246,222.84



08/31/2021 04:55 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2
WEST: e , FROM 04/01/2020 TO 08/31/2021
DB: Thomas Township
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2020 Debits Credits 08/31/2021
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
WATER FUND 3,535,981.17 5,307,061.14 5,493,150.49 3,349,891.82
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 605,773.23 3,462,172.59 3,697,054.50 370,891.32
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 305,993.49 101,422.64 300,530.89 106,885.24
MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 911,766.72 3,563,595.23 3,997,585.39 477,776.56
Fund 703 TAX FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 21,910,756.96 20,893,906.63 1,016,850.33
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 17,546,756.73 85,084,275.61 85,052,367.77 17,578,664.57






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 13t 2021

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC:  Resignation of Collette Eigner, Parks Secretary

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Collette turned in her resignation due to health issues.
She was very apologetic but was no longer going to be able to keep this job.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Collette contacted
me via telephone and never turned in a official letter.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to accept the resignation of Collette Eigner.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 13, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve hiring Nicole Schulte for the part-time clerical position
for Parks & Recreation

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: A Parks & Recreation clerical position vacancy was
created with the resignation of Amanda Cech. Interviews for that position were
completed on Wednesday, July 28, 2021. Colette Eigner was offered the position but
was unable to continue due to medical reasons. Six candidates were interviewed for the
position. Nicole Schulte did extremely well in the interview process and is being
recommended for the position. The recommendation has been brought before the
Personnel Committee. The job offer is contingent upon completing the pre-employment
physical, drug test, and background/driving record check.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by , to approve the Personnel Committee’s
recommendation for the hiring of Nicole Schulte for the part-time, probationary clerical
position in Parks & Recreation.

3

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 13,2021

SUBMITTED BY: Bob Weise, Supervisor

AGENDA TOPIC: Compensation Commission Re-appointment

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Bill Bailey’s term is expiring on the Compensation
Commission. He has been with the Compensation Commission for a couple of terms and

performed well. I recommend that we reappoint Bill Bailey for the term 09/30/2021-
09/30/2026.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve the Supervisor’s recommendations to the
Compensation Commission for the term 09/30/2021-09/30/2026.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







Page 2 of 2
September 13, 2021
Planning Commission Per Diem

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Survey.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by

supported by to approve the proposed increase to the per diem pay
rate for the Planning Commission and appointed Boards.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 13, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the proposed increase to the per diem pay rate for the
Planning Commission and appointed Boards.

. EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Planning Commission Chairman, Rod Iamurri, asked Dan
to look into the Planning Commissioners’ per diem pay as someone suggesied that it may
be on the low end of the scale. After Dan brought it to my attention, I asked him to do a
short survey of our neighboring Saginaw County communities (0 gel a sense of whether
or not our pay is appropriate for not only the Planning Commission, but our othcr Boards
as well. I am attaching his survey results.

Presently, we pay Planning Commissioners $25.00/meeting with the Chairman receiving
$35.00. I would direct your attention to the adjusted average of $42.66 for
commissioners and $47.50 for the chair on the survey as it does not include the high and
low communities. To be honest, I believe that the $25.00 per diem has not changed since
before I was hired. Likewise, the per diems for the Zoning Board of Appeals and
Construction Board of Appeals are set at $25.00. The adjusted averages for the rest of
our area are $37.50 and $35.00, respectively.

The Thomas Township Board of Review pay rate is $57.00/day and $28.50/half day. It’s
hard to compare as it seems that there is a lot of variation in the pay scales throughout the
county. However, these amounts seem rather low in today’s economy and given the
amount o[ responsibility they have.

I am recommending that we incrcasc the pay rates as follows:

Commission/Board Member Pcr Dicm Chair Per Diem
Planning Commission $50.00 $75.00

Zoning Board of Appeals $50.00 $75.00
Construction Board of $50.00 $75.00

Appeals

Board of Review $100.00/day $50.00/half day




moma.m.nmamm.am,mzo: Pay for Members

i.m::im Commision No::..m Board of Appeals .Awoﬂ_d of Review .nozmc.:n:o: Board of Appeals )
Bridgeport Twp. $30.00° $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
Carrollton Twp. %3000 $30.00 $10 per hour $30.00
Frankenmuth Twp. | , N mwo.oo__ B $70.00 $18.50 per hour Works with city of Frankenmuth
James Twp. $50.00 $50.00' $55.00 - $50.00
Richland Twp. ) ‘ $41.00 $30.00 $60.00 $30.00
Saginaw Twp. I $35.00 $35.00 $15 per hour $35.00
Tittabawassee Twp. $100.00 $50.00 N/A $50.00
Thomas Twp. $25.00 $25.00  $57/day or $28.50 half day ] $25.00
Average $47.62 ~ $40.00 = $35.71
Adjusted Average $42.66 mww.mo. L $35.00

* all are per meeting, unless stated otherwise
** no average calculations




Board's Compensation Pay for Chairman

._u_m..:::m QEBWE: Zoning Board of Appeals _moma of Review . _,.00:2226..: Board of Appeals

Bridgeport Twp. $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 ~ $30.00
Carroliton Twp. | ~ $35.00 | $35.00  S$10perhour, ~ $35.00
Frankenmuth ﬁs_ﬁ” . $70.00 . . ' mw_o.oo- . $18.50 per hour Works with city of Frankenmuth

James Twp. $60.00' . $50.00 $55.00. $50.00
Richland Twp. 1$45.00 $30.00 _ $60.00, - $30.00
Saginaw Twp. © $40.00 . $40.00 $15 perhour $40.00
Tittabawassee Twp. $125.00 $100.00° $120.00 $50.00
Thomas Twp. _ $35 $35  $57/dayor$2850/halfday 435
Average | $55.00 $48.75 | = $38.57
Adjusted Average $47.50 %4333, . ) . $38.00

* all are per meeting, unless otherwise stated i1
* Frankenmuth Twp. Chairman also receives additional mwwm per year
** no average calculations




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 13, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve Resolution 21-16 to petition Saginaw County Public
Works Commissioner to establish and construct Winchester Farms #2 Drain.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Winchester Farms #2 plat was developed by Duke
Kemerer in 1990. There are 21 lots in the subdivision with nearly all of them having
single-family homes on them. With the proposed extension of Morgan Court, it came to
light that the storm sewer serving this subdivision was never accepted by the Saginaw
County Public Works/Drain Commission for various reasons. Frankly, this has happened
more than a few times through the years for various reasons. Back when this subdivision
was being built, there were many developments occurring throughout the County. The
platting process requires the County Drain Commission and Road Commission, along
with several other entities to sign off on the final plat. For local communities, this was
interpreted to mean that both agencies had accepted the improvements, thereby allowing
for the issuance of building permits. Normally, this was true and there were no issues.
However, in some cases, the storm sewer and/or the road may not have been officially
accepted due to a variety of reasons such as failure to make the request, a physical
problem that had not been corrected, unrecorded easements, lack of bonding, etc. Most
of these reasons were easily rectified, but sometimes they would be forgotten and in the
midst of the business of certain seasons of life, they would be long forgotten as in this
case.

For many years now, the Drain Commission has accepted road drains, because it is easier
to provide funding for maintaining and repairing the drains in the future versus if they
were accepted by the Road Commission. The Drain Commission has the legal authority
to assign drain costs to the benefitting property owners to pay for any needed
improvements; whereas, the Road Commission does not and would consequently have to
approach the community to pay for them. Normally, when a subdivision is created, a
developer would sign the petition on behalf of all the parcels, since he/she would still
own all of them at that point. In this case, there are around twenty owners, which would
really complicate matters. Thus, we are recommending that the Township submit the
petition as that is another legal way for creating the county drain. The County is willing



Page 2 of 2
September 13, 2021
Resolution 21-16, Winchester Farms #2

to accept the drain “as is” as it has functioned properly since its construction and all of
the engineering drawings have been provided. There will likely be a small maintenance
fund set up of which 75% will be paid by the Kemerers and 25% by the Township.

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution 21-16,
Petition and District Map.

o POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by

supported by to approve Resolution 21-16 to petition Saginaw
County Public Works Commissioner to establish and construct Winchester Farms #2
Drain. ’

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes.




/ RESOLUTION 21-16
TO FILE AN APPLICATION FOR LAYING OUT AND DESIGNATING A COUNTY
DRAINAGE DISTRICT AND A
PETITION TO LOCATE, ESTABLISH AND CONSTRUCT A DRAIN
Township of Thomas
Saginaw County, Michigan
WINCHESTER FARMS #2 DRAIN

At a regular meeting of the Thomas Township Board, held in Saginaw County, State of Michigan on the
13th day of September, 2021, at 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and seconded by

WHEREAS, the Township recognizes that it is necessary for the public health, convenience and
welfare to layout and designate a drainage district to be known as the Winchester Farms #2 Drain
Drainage District, and the Township has determined that the location, establishment and construction of
the proposed drain is necessary for the public health in the Township pursuant to Chapter 4 of Public
Act 40 of 1956, as amended; and

WHEREAS, lands to be benefited by the maintenance and improvements of the Winchester
Farms #2 Drain are located within Thomas Township; and

WHEREAS, the Township recognized that it will be liable for an assessment at large against it
for a percentage of the cost of the proposed drainage district and of the proposed drain.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to Public Act 40 of 1956, as
amended, an application for laying out and designating the Winchester Farms #2 Drain Drainage
District, is authorized to be executed by the Township, and that the Township Supervisor and Township
Clerk are authorized to sign all documents necessary to meet the requirements of an application under
Public Act 40 of 1956, as amended.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to Public Act 40 of 1956, as amended, a
petition to locate, establish and construct the Winchester Farms #2 Drain is authorized to be executed by
the Township, and that the Township Supervisor and Township Clerk are authorized to sign all
documents necessary to effectuate the intent of the petition after the Order Designating a Drainage
District has been entered for the Winchester Farms #2 Drain Drainage District by the Saginaw County
Public Works Commissioner.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Township Clerk shall forward to the Saginaw County
Drain Commissioner a copy of this Resolution and file the application to layout and designated the
Winchester Farms #2 Drain Drainage District, and once the Order Designating a Drainage District is



entered by the Public Work Commissioner, to file the petition to locate, establish and construct the
Winchester Farms #2 Drain, as permitted under Public Act 40 of 1956, as amended.

ADOPTED: Yeas:
Nays:
Abstain:
Absent:

The Resolution was declared and adopted.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP

Dated:

By: Bob Weise
Its: Supervisor

By:  Edward Brosofski
Its: Clerk

Resolution No. 21-16

I, the undersigned, being duly qualified and acting Clerk of Thomas Township, do hereby certify
that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township Board for the
Thomas Township at a regular meeting held on the 13th day of September, 2021, and that notice of said
meeting was given in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk Date
Thomas Township

4RES-MUN



Brian J. Wendling

Public Works Commissioner
Governmental Center

111 S. Michigan Ave., Suite 103
Saginaw, Ml 48602

Phone 989-790-5258

Fax 989-790-5259

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
PETITION FOR LOCATING, ESTABLISHING
AND CONSTRUCTING A DRAIN
WINCHESTER FARMS #2 DRAIN
To the Saginaw County Public Works Commissioner:

The undersigned is Thomas Township, Saginaw County, Michigan. This petition has been duly
authorized by the governing body of Thomas Township and requests that the Winchester Farms #2 Drain
be located, established and constructed under the provisions of Chapter 4 of Public Act 40 of 1956, as
amended, to alleviate drainage issues in the Drainage District.

The proposed drain is located in Thomas Township, Saginaw County, Michigan.

The proposed drain is necessary for the public health, convenience or welfare and is further
necessary for the protection of the public health in Thomas Township.

Thomas Township understands that it will be liable for an assessment at large against it for a
percentage of the cost of the proposed drain.

The tentative location of the proposed Winchester Farms #2 Drain is as described in the Order
Laying Out and Designating the Winchester Farms #2 Drain Drainage District dated September 13, 2021.

Dated: September 13, 2021 THOMAS TOWNSHIP

By: Bob Weise
Its:  Supervisor

By:  Edward Brosofski
Its:  Clerk



THOMAS TOWNSHIP

APPLICATION FOR LAYING OUT AND DESIGNATING
A DRAINAGE DISTRICT

WINCHESTER FARMS #2 DRAIN

To the Saginaw County Public Works Commissioner:

The undersigned is Thomas Township, Saginaw County, Michigan. This application has been duly
authorized by the governing body of Thomas Township and requests that the Winchester Farms #2 Drain
Drainage District be laid out and designated under the provisions of Chapter 3 of Public Act 40 of 1956, as
amended.

The proposed drain is necessary for the public health, convenience or welfare and is further
necessary for the protection of the public health of Thomas Township.

Thomas Township will be liable for an assessment at large against it for a percentage of the cost
of the proposed Winchester Farms #2 Drain.

The Drain is an existing storm sewer constructed in 2004. The route and course of Winchester Farms
#2 Drain is depicted on attached Exhibit A and described as follows:

The centerline of an enclosed drain in the East % of the Northeast ¥4 of Scction 24, Township 12 North,
Range 3 East, Thomas Township, Saginaw County described as:

Commencing at the Center % Corner of said Section; thence North 86°38°04” West, 847.46 feet along the
East-West % line; thence North 02°57°09” East, 43.00 feet parallel with the East 1/8 line to the North Line
of Geddes Road as recorded in WINCHESTER FARMS NO. 2, as recorded in Liber 30 of Plats, Pages 16-
18, Saginaw County Records; thence continuing North 02°57°09” East, 8.23 feet parallel with the East 1/8
line to a storm drain manhole within the Palomino Road right-of-way as recorded in said WINCHESTER
FARMS NO. 2 and the point beginning of this centerline; thence North 00°32°13” East, 155.62 feet to a
storm drain manhole; thence North 10°31°18” West, 199.46 feet to a storm drain manhole; thence North
00°12°36” East, 148.78 feet to a storm drain manhole and Reference Point A; thence North 02°43°47” East
249.31 feet to a storm drain manhole; thence North 03°19°27” East, 367.44 feet to a storm drain manhole;
thence South 86°42°57” East, 32.37 feet to the West line of said Palomino Road; thence continuing South
86°42°57” East, 160.00 feet within a 30 foot wide private drainage easement within Lot 36 of said
WINCHESTER FARMS NO. 2 to the East line of said WINCHESTER FARMS NO. 2; thence continuing
South 86°42°57” East, 8.38 feet to a storm drain manhole; thence South 83°26°54” East, 206.14 feet to a
storm drain manhole; thence North 89°13°11” East, 188.08 feet to a storm drain manhole; thence South
86°43°41” East, 299.07 feet to a storm drain manhole; thence North 05°39°29” East, 13.00 feet to the south
line of Lot 28 of WINCHESTER FARMS as recorded in Liber 26 of Plats, Pages 40-43, Saginaw County
Records; thence continuing North 05°39°29” East, 127.00 feet to a flared end section and the point of ending
of this centerline. AND beginning at Reference Point A; thence South 86°09°05” East, 33.92 feet to the East
line of said Palomino Road; thence continuing South 86°09°05” East, 148.96 feet within the Morgan Court
right of way as recorded in said WINCEHSTER FARMS NO. 2 to a storm drain manhole and the point of
ending of this centerline.

3APP-MUN



Two easements in the name of the Winchester Farms No. 2 Drain are required for the establishment of the
drain as follows: Lot 36 WINCHESTER FARMS NO. 2 and Parcel No. 28-12-3-24-2001-027. The
easements were prepared, but not signed during the 2004 project.

Dated: September 13, 2021 THOMAS TOWNSHIP

By: Bob Weise
Its:  Supervisor

By:  Edward Brosofski
Its:  Clerk

3APP-MUN



Exhnibbit A

i
&
Q
0
I
3
. o
=
- z
3NIT #A Hinos HizoN N
:l
lal
[e]
=
L4
w 1
I
a3
W (]
nnnnnnn w3 9 ’
|3 =asfll 500 ¥
__ m W m @ m
| i S . (o]
] Licjdl S
N =T
I g
| i ,
Fr-—mEis i
o
o —.nTZ m —en, —_—
| a. a
T
< £
M i III.:II.:I...II!IJIIIII.n e
I r EIL ST ER Bttty et e T e B B et
i L2 Onpayy T 20,08 7 i F T3
.nu..... [ 3y g e Y ]
g SE® NSRS N3l SaHoNT V¥ e B
m - A \ 1 [
! Lo pm |2 \ ! (.
lllll 1 | 1 h \ J SR — i
IAI_- ——d _1|.l||._.|....|||_|| - it !
e e i
| I | ] S ot VR S -r | I
I | ! I (Q¥ON T B i et d oty | H
¢ N g m.a. ! ! i m“ | ONINOTTYY N ! X .
S I I U Y Fod e i
SR T L N A I I T A e
Bt SN S ] i i i ! ! ] i ! I w
e i St U N | | 1 | ! 1] L
! H IJIPIIlILI.{III_II,IIILIII I .__r [ w
Bt NS T | ]

EAST-WEST 174 TINE

~

A
<

o

STREET
" asiTe
3

&=
GEDDES |ROAD
g

dd _LYOHS

avod | &3 71K

/ STA T&\

%

LOCATION IMAP

NO SCALE

EASEMENT PLAN
FoR

(11-13)
EHi HO.
| 3653

48634
E97-2593
697-2594

faay

T o,
03E0012

ENGINEERS P.L.C.

APEX A —

H

:

9

:

= H

mmm I

G258 |

g
oOFo

' |-

¢ 8

: | &

TRV 67
L

BIEGED a7

HORTHWEST 1/4, SEC, 24, T1I2 N, R 3 E
THOMAS TOWNSHIP, SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIOAN

WINCHFRTER FARNS NO 2,

;13




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 13, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve Resolution 21-17 to petition Saginaw County Public
Works Commissioner to establish and construct Winchester Farms #3 Drain.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Winchester Farms #3 plat was started by Duke Kemerer
in 2004, similarly to Winchester Farms #2 as discussed in the previous agenda item
memo. There are only 8 lots in this subdivision situated on the curve of Palomino and
Appaloosa. I covered the details in my report for the Winchester Farms #2 Drain. As I
mentioned in that report, neither of these subdivisions had their storm sewers accepted by
the Saginaw County DPW/Drain Commission, which prevented the Road Commission
from accepting the roads. The Road Commission accepted the right of way for the roads,
but the actual road was never formally accepted. Thus, the Road Commission has not
received any Act 51 (gas & weight taxes) monies for these roads. Approving this
resolution to petition the County to create a drain after-the-fact will resolve the problem
both now and in the future.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution 21-17,
Petition and District Map.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve Resolution 21-17 to petition Saginaw
County Public Works Commissioner to establish and construct Winchester Farms #3
Drain.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes.




moers onm IR =l i o oo I

I -hl II-.I [

.- _— Il. -

2 m b kL AL E

l. u I I ‘II ‘-I




RESOLUTION 21-17
TO FILE AN APPLICATION FOR LAYING OUT AND DESIGNATING A COUNTY
DRAINAGE DISTRICT AND A

PETITION TO LOCATE, ESTABLISH AND CONSTRUCT A DRAIN
Township of Thomas
Saginaw County, Michigan
WINCHESTER FARMS #3 DRAIN

At a regular meeting of the Thomas Township Board, held in Saginaw County, State of Michigan on the
13 day of September, 2021, at 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and seconded by

WHEREAS, the Township recognizes that it is necessary for the public health, convenience and
welfare to layout and designate a drainage district to be known as the Winchester Farms #3 Drain
Drainage District, and the Township has determined that the location, establishment and construction of
the proposed drain is necessary for the public health in the Township pursuant to Chapter 4 of Public
Act 40 of 1956, as amended; and

WHEREAS, lands to be benefited by the maintenance and improvements of the Winchester
Farms #3 Drain are located within Thomas Township; and

WHEREAS, the Township recognized that it will be liable for an assessment at large against it
for a percentage of the cost of the proposed drainage district and of the proposed drain.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to Public Act 40 of 1956, as
amended, an application for laying out and designating the Winchester Farms #3 Drain Drainage
District, is authorized to be executed by the Township, and that the Township Supervisor and Township

Clerk are authorized to sign all documents necessary to meet the requirements of an application under
Public Act 40 of 1956, as amended.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to Public Act 40 of 1956, as amended, a
petition to locate, establish and construct the Winchester Farms #3 Drain is authorized to be executed by
the Township, and that the Township Supervisor and Township Clerk are authorized to sign all
documents necessary to effectuate the intent of the petition after the Order Designating a Drainage
District has been entered for the Winchester Farms #3 Drain Drainage District by the Saginaw County
Public Works Commissioner.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Township Clerk shall forward to the Saginaw County
Drain Commissioner a copy of this Resolution and file the application to layout and designated the
Winchester Farms #3 Drain Drainage District, and once the Order Designating a Drainage District is



entered by the Public Work Commissioner, to file the petition to locate, establish and construct the
Winchester Farms #3 Drain, as permitted under Public Act 40 of 1956, as amended.

ADOPTED: Yeas:
Nays:
Abstain:
Absent:

The Resolution was declared and adopted.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
Dated:

By: Bob Weise

Its:  Supervisor

By:  Edward Brosofski

Its:  Clerk

Resolution No. 21-17

I, the undersigned, being duly qualified and acting Clerk of Thomas Township, do hereby certify
that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township Board for the
Thomas Township at a regular meeting held on the 13th day of September, 2021, and that notice of said
meeting was given in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk
Thomas Township

Date

4RES-MUN



THOMAS TOWNSHIP

APPLICATION FOR LAYING OUT AND DESIGNATING
A DRAINAGE DISTRICT

WINCHESTER FARMS #3 DRAIN

To the Saginaw County Public Works Commissioner:

The undersigned is Thomas Township, Saginaw County, Michigan. This application has been duly
authorized by the governing body of Thomas Township and requests that the Winchester Farms #3 Drain
Drainage District be laid out and designated under the provisions of Chapter 3 of Public Act 40 of 1956, as
amended.

The proposed drain is necessary for the public health, convenience or welfare and is further
necessary for the protection of the public health of Thomas Township.

Thomas Township will be liable for an assessment at large against it for a percentage of the cost
of the proposed Winchester Farms #3 Drain.

The Drain is an existing storm sewer constructed in 2005.

The centerline of an enclosed drain, to be known as the Winchester Farms #3 Drain, in the East % of the
Northeast %4 and the West %2 of the Northeast % of Section 24, Township 12 North, Range 3 East, Thomas
Township, Saginaw County described as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Lot 62 of WINCHESTER FARMS NO. 3 as recorded in Liber 31
of Plats, Pages 10-12, Saginaw County Records; thence North 86°39°26” west, 91.00 feet along the South
line of Apploosa Court; thence North 03°20°34” East, 33.00 feet perpendicular to the South line of
Appaloosa Drive to a storm drain manhole and the point of beginning of this centerline; thence South
86°39°26” East, 90.77 feet parallel with the south line of Appaloosa Drive to the East line of said
WINCHESTER FARMS NO. 3; thence continuing South 86°39°26” East, 310.00 fee to a storm drain
manhole; thence continuing South 86°39°26” East, 194.70 feet to a storm drain manhole; thence North
03°18°47” East, 11.70 feet to a storm catch basin; thence North 07°13°48” East, 31.20 feet to the outlet of
this drain and the point of ending of this centerline which is 6 feet west of the centerline of the Reineke Drain
and approx. 56 west of the centerline of River Road.

Dated: September 13, 2021

By: Bob Weise
Its: Supervisor

By:  Edward Brosofski
Its:  Clerk

3APP-MUN



Brian J. Wendling

Public Works Commissioner
Governmental Center

111 S. Michigan Ave., Suite 103
Saginaw, Ml 48602

Phone 989-790-5258

Fax 989-790-5259

THOMAS TOWNSHIP

PETITION FOR LOCATING, ESTABLISHING
AND CONSTRUCTING A DRAIN

WINCHESTER FARMS #3 DRAIN
To the Saginaw County Public Works Commissioner:

The undersigned is Thomas Township, Saginaw County, Michigan. This petition has been duly
authorized by the governing body of Thomas Township and requests that the Winchester Farms #3 Drain
be located, established and constructed under the provisions of Chapter 4 of Public Act 40 of 1956, as
amended, to alleviate drainage issues in the Drainage District.

The proposed drain is located in Thomas Township, Saginaw County, Michigan.

The proposed drain is necessary for the public health, convenience or welfare and is further
necessary for the protection of the public health in Thomas Township.

Thomas Township understands that it will be liable for an assessment at large against it for a
percentage of the cost of the proposed drain.

The tentative location of the proposed Winchester Farms #3 Drain is as described in the Order
Laying Out and Designating the Winchester Farms #3 Drain Drainage District dated September 13, 2021.

Dated: September 13, 2021 THOMAS TOWNSHIP

By: Bob Weise
Its: Supervisor

By:  Edward Brosofski
Its:  Clerk



NYOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD MYNIDYS
dIHENMOL SYWOHL
4V NOLLV30T ‘J64-'NZ4'L 'pZ NOLLD3IG
ooz -
AHSTMAL SYADHL “I5¥ — WEI'L Y2 wonass b N
L¥M00 VEOOTVddY e 1
e s & a5 s 8 p— sonawe «
£# SWYV YILSIHONIM 0128 £ 8 T 4t e s # zoser TuSe0el vienes e w
e rp— TR RS R s ASima o St .
Y3M3E WOLS T ——— R OIS SV T IWioTH v s cmnama ¥
P 2
=y T ERE RS ot T
FGTRVIS) B TRIOY 3 1ve 1 e gqu“-ﬂmrucﬂﬂ-% il HOLONRSVE TUMDS SO0 el
196} 05 = youy | £100 ovnotrs ot Ty i poidithetumssiguudio 1EAEYG0 amEE 2usen ros emas 1
[TE) i i s 2R e PRSI RE | B rov s conene +
.
90 wrn S T e 113 e BT Fow i) mana/n y0U i
= e S -1 o
ﬂ (s rER ST RIS SRR | oo S vt s s o
o A | s sema e TESN SIS v x e O S S vt
SV HOND =55 = LE TOREE BRE XIVIRVE ¥ BIIVIK e
- e
F1V0S OIHdVYD n g ey -
Lo

SUrWie paons oY X MIYR OIS B v
01 NO IO} MOTHE
334 071 1HINI0D STI0N
ETUE ~ WM MNOS
TOTHS = W pbew
HIINTT M 58
ON3 DTTIANG /8 1 X T o
HOMY Jotd £ X 58 NS o
548 NOUYIS
LHGRURVEIT SR TN

H

k

;
By
i
)

:
g..
i
:
i
avod Héx\

STV







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 13, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve Resolution 21-18 for MDOT Right-of-Way Permits

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Every year the Board adopts a resolution to apply for an annual permit for use of state
right of way. This allows municipalities to carry out various operations on state roads
without having to fill out an individual application every time.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Resolution 21-18

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by

supported by to adopt Resolution 21-18, the MDOT Annual Permit

for Miscellaneous Operations within State Trunkline Right of Way.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION 21-18

Michigan Depart.ment
R PERFORMANCE RESOLUTION FOR
MUNICIPALITIES

Page 1 of 2

This Performance Resolution (Resolution)is required by the Michigan Department of Transportation for
purposes of issuing to a Municipality an "Individual Permit for Use of State Highway Right of Way", and/or
an "Annual Application and Permit for Miscellaneous Operations within State Highway Right of Way".

RESOLVED WHEREAS, the __1ownship of Thomas

(County, City, Village, Township, etc.)
hereinafter referred to as the "MUNICIPALITY," periodically applies to the Michigan Department of
Transportation, hereinafter referred to as the "DEPARTMENT," for permits, referred to as "PERMIT," to
construct, operate, use and/or maintain utilities or other facilities, or to conduct other activities, on, over, and
under State Highway Right of Way at various locations within and adjacent to its corporate limits;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the DEPARTMENT granting such PERMIT, the MUNICIPALITY
agrees that:

1. Each party to this Resolution shall remain responsible for any claims arising out of their own acts and/or
omissions during the performance of this Resolution, as provided by law. This Resolution is not
intended to increase either party's liability for, or immunity from, tort claims, nor shall it be interpreted,
as giving either party hereto a right of indemnification, either by Agreement or atlaw, for claims arising
out of the performance of this Agreement.

2. Ifany of the work performed for the MUNICIPALITY is performed by a contractor, the MUNICIPALITY shall
require its contractor to hold harmless, indemnify and defend in litigation, the State of Michigan, the
DEPARTMENT and their agents and employee’s, against any claims for damages to public or private
properly and for injuries to person arising out of the performance of the work, except for claims that result
from the sole negligence or willful acts of the DEPARTMENT, until the contractor achieves final acceptance
of the MUNICIPALITY Failure of the MUNICIPALITY to require its contractor to indemnify the
DEPARTMENT, as set forth above, shall be considered a breach of its duties to the DEPARTMENT.

3. Anywork performed for the MUNICIPALITY by a contractor or subcontractor will be solely as a contractor
for the MUNICIPALITY and not as a contractor or agent of the DEPARTMENT. The DEPARTMENT shall
not be subject to any obligations or liabilities by vendors and contractors of the MUNICIPALITY, or their
subcontractors or any other person not a party to the PERMIT without the DEPARTMENT'S specific prior
written consent and notwithstanding the issuance of the PERMIT. Any claims by any contractor or
subcontractor will be the sole responsibility of the MUNICIPALITY.,

4. The MUNICIPALITY shall take no unlawful action or conduct, which arises either directly or indirectly out
of its obligations, responsibilities, and duties under the PERMIT which results in claims being asserted
againstorjudgmentbeing imposed against the State of Michigan, the Michigan Transportation Commission,
the DEPARTMENT, and all officers, agents and employees thereof and those contracting governmental
bodies performing permit activities for the DEPARTMENT and all officers, agents, and employees
thereof, pursuant to a maintenance contract. In the event that the same occurs, for the purposes of the
PERMIT, it will be considered as a breach of the PERMIT thereby giving the State of Michigan, the
DEPARTMENT, and/or the Michigan Transportation Commission a right to seek and obtain any necessary
relief or remedy, including, but not by way of limitation, a judgment for money damages.

5. The MUNICIPALITY will, by its own volition and/or request by the DEPARTMENT, promptly restore andj/or
correct physical or operating damages to any State Highway Right of Way resulting from the
installation construction, operation and/or maintenance of the MUNICIPALITY'S facilities according to a
PERMIT issued by the DEPARTMENT.



MDOT 22078 (05/21)

BE
the

Page 2 of 2

With respect to any activities authorized by a PERMIT, when the MUNICIPALITY requires insurance on
its own or its contractor's behalf it shall also require that such policy include as named insured the State
of Michigan, the Transportation Commission, the DEPARTMENT, and all officers, agents, and employees
thereof and those governmental bodies performing permit activities for the DEPARTMENT and all
officers, agents, and employees thereof, pursuant to a maintenance contract.

The incorporation by the DEPARTMENT of this Resolution as part of a PERMIT does not prevent the
DEPARTMENT from requiring additional performance security or insurance before issuance of a
PERMIT.

This Resolution shall continue in force from this date until cancelled by the MUNIGIPALITY or the
DEPARTMENT with no less than thirty (30) days prior written notice provided to the other party. It
will not be cancelled or otherwise terminated by the MUNICIPALITY with regard to any PERMIT which has
already been issued or activity which has already been undertaken.

IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following position(s) are authorized to apply to the DEPARTMENT for
necessary permit to work within State Highway Right of Way on behalf of the MUNICIPALITY.

Title and/or Name:

Russell Taylor, Township Manager
Rick Hopper, DPW Director

Spicer Group, Township Engineering

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution adopted by

Board Of Trustees

the
(Name of Board, etc.)
ofthe Township of Thomas of Saginaw
(Name of MUNICIPALITY) (County)
ata Regular meeting held on the _13th qday
of September A.D. 2021

Signed Signed
Township Supervisor Township Clerk
S Title
Robert Weise Edward Brosofski
Print Signed Name

Print Signed Name



T T .
N EE— EE—— 1 .- -“* N - +
Al mEs msm = sl BN TT" — = -H